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Financial Highlights
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Financial Highlights (continued)
S5 4 2 (485)

2009 2008
—EEAE ZETENF
HK$’ million HK$’ million % Change
BHEAET BEET FEH%
Revenue WA
OEM Business R EREE 1,755.7 2,047.8 (14.3)
Brand Retail Business mETEER 335.3 285.9 17.3
2,091.0 2,333.7 (10.4)
Operating profit £ 355.2 328.9 8.0
Profit attributable to the Company’s RATRERE ARG RF
equity holders 376.6 291.2 29.3
Profit attributable to the Company’s RRNRIPRERE AEIE R
equity holders (excluding negative (T"eEans)
goodwill 291.4 291.2 0.1
Dividend per share FREA
— Final (HK cents) — #RHR (B L) 5.26 4.46 17.9
— Full year (HK cents) — 2F (EW) 9.70 9.70 —
Dividend payout ratio (excluding negative B ERH LR (T RIFEEHE)
goodwill) 70% 70% -
Equity attributable to the Company’s ANERERB AELEZ
equity holders 2,475.9 2,278.2 8.7
Equity per share (HK cents) TR B 118.2 108.9 8.5
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Corporate Information (continued)
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Chairman’s Statement
¥ FF o

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of Directors (the “Directors”)
of China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | am
pleased to present to you the 2009 annual report of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”).

After the economic tsunami caused a virtual meltdown of global
financial systems in the latter part of 2008, drastic measures taken
by international governments including those of the USA and
Europe have brought about the beginnings of a rebound in the
latter half of 2009. Economies, however, continue to remain
weaker than expected with high levels of unemployment being a
major factor in hindering a quick revival.

During the year the Group’s performance in its ODM business did
not escape the complications brought about by important
changes in customer tendencies, financial uncertainties and
market behaviour, and the Group saw a slight decline in turnover
although our solid fundamentals and liquidity has allowed us to
maintain our gross profit margin. We are satisfied with our results
achieved in this challenging environment although we expect the
stress prolonged by the constraint on actual selling prices will
continue for some time.

In the retail sector, however, we were not largely affected by the
economic crisis and we saw an increase in both turnover and
actual selling prices. We continue to enforce our strategy and
focus actions on expansions which were temporarily disrupted in
the autumn of 2008. We intend to pursue our aggressive inroads
into the USA, European and Asian markets through innovative
products and services while capitalizing on our core strengths as
a vertically integrated company to enhance our competitiveness
and sustain development and growth.

| take this opportunity to express my appreciation to the
management and staff of the Group for their loyalty, commitment
and dedication, and to thank our shareholders, investors,
business associates and our customers for their continued
support of the Group.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2010
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

B O A

(1)

Business Review
In 2009, despite the continued volatile global economy and slow

recovery of the US and European markets and consumer confidence,
the Group achieved satisfactory results with a revenue of approximately
HK$2,091.0 million. The Group’s revenue declined slightly, but the
Group’s gross profit margin increased by approximately 2.6% to
approximately 34.5%, as compared with 2008, as a result of strong
management, tighter cost control and stable vertical production
systems.

Export Manufacturing Business

The Group’s focus continued to be on the Original Equipment
Manufacturing (“OEM”) and Original Design Manufacturing (“ODM”)
businesses, both of which remained strong in 2009. Through the efforts
in exploring new markets, new customers and new opportunities to
cooperate with key players in the international markets, the Group
achieved a total revenue of approximately HK$1,755.7 million,
representing approximately 84.0% of the Group’s total revenue for the
year.

In the second half of 2009, the Group cooperated with Bernard Chaus
Inc. in the United States, by way of a long-term exclusive supply
agreement relating to garment and apparel items manufactured in Asia.
The agreement is for a term of 10 years. The Directors believe that such
business collaboration is beneficial to the Group’s business. The
Group’s strong financial standing and vertically integrated production
systems will enable Bernard Chaus Inc. to focus on the design and
international marketing, whilst the Group provides the manufacturing
and design support solutions. This business collaboration is currently
moving forward successfully.

The wool business of the Group is in operation and is intended to fully
utilise the production capacity of the Group during the third quarter of
each year. We expect to increase our business activities in this sector.
With our vertical production systems and in partnership with our Italian
business associates, we expect to increase our wool business where
there is a demand for real ltalian quality at affordable prices. The wool
business will strengthen our edge over our competitors and we are
working to expand our business portfolio in this area.

Faced with an ever changing international market conditions, the Group
continues to focus on product and technological innovation, quality
improvement, product development and diversification and increased
productivity to maintain its edge over its competitors in servicing our
customers.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B B Mo i (A)

Brand Retail Business

The retail market in China was also affected by the global economic
volatility. Competition among brands in China is fierce. However, in
2009, the Group captured increased market share in the brand retail
business and recorded a substantial increase in the sales generated by
its four brands: “FINITY” “DBNI” “ELANIE” and “RIVERSTONE”.

As of 31 December 2009, the Group’s sales network in China included
445 retail outlets with a total revenue of HK$335.3 million and a gross
profit margin of approximately 65.6%. Such results were achieved
through a better control on production planning and inventory control
which resulted in short lead time to sales. We also focus on the
provision of intensive staff training programs, and were selective in store
opening with better and prime locations.

Financial Review

Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group’s revenue
amounted to HK$2,091.0 million, representing a decrease of 10.4% as
compared with HK$2,333.7 million in 2008. The gross profit margin for
the year ended 31 December 2009 was 34.5%, representing an
increase of approximately 2.6 percentage points as compared with
approximately 31.9% in 2008. The result were benefit from the on-job
trainings and further career development provided by the Group, which
enhanced the productivity and reduced the labour costs in the
production process.

The net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company was
HK$376.6 million, representing an increase of 29.3% as compared with
HK$291.2 million in 2008. Earnings per share was HK18.00 cents,
representing HK4.15 cents higher as compared to HK13.85 cents for
the same period last year.

RETEER
FRENZEMS IS 2REBEEESNY
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H16913.85/8 11l 3B 4. 157811l -
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OEM and ODM Business

During the year, the revenue derived from our OEM/ODM business
recorded a decrease to approximately HK$1,755.7 million from
approximately HK$2,047.8 million in 2008. During the year 2009, the
Group further diversified its product portfolios with cotton and cotton
blended apparel and apparel in synthetic fabrics together contributing
53.6% to the revenue of our OEM/ODM business (2008: 36.2%). The
following table sets forth an analysis of the revenue of our OEM/ODM
business by products:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B B Bt b o dr (55)

ERERERERTREEY
FR RERBERE REBTREER
ZWABRZZTTNF 2 42,0478 E BT
5;@%9\;%%@1,755.7%%;‘%%0Eé:%%ni
ZKEI%E—*FEJZIJJ%EED%E?@?;EM
ﬂ%m%, 4 PR 2 DA K & B 4 AR 25
ERRBRERE SRR @m%ﬁ%zu&z/\
BB EEE36%(ZTTN\F :362%)°
RINERE %%L/ﬁ FTRIE R LA E
mElDZWAD

2009 2008
—EBAE ZETENF
HK$ million %  HK$ million % % Change
BHEAET % BEAT % FH%
Silk and silk-blended WA R iR 9 BR 3R
apparel 508.7 29.0 798.9 39.0 (36.3)
Linen and linen blended i X% il SR 4 AR 2%
apparel 113.0 6.4 179.2 8.8 (36.9)
Cotton and cotton-blended  #8 % 1% 8 47 AR 5%
apparel 459.8 26.2 386.3 18.9 19.0
Apparel in synthetic fabrics & ik 4 4& IR 5% 481.1 27.4 355.0 17.3 35.5
Wool and wool-blended FERFERDRSE
apparel 39.1 2.2 54.5 2.6 (28.3)
Printing and dyeing EN 42.0 2.4 55.2 2.7 (23.9)
Home textile fabric and R4 EE XK@
accessories 63.1 3.6 84.0 4.1 (24.9)
Others Hi 48.9 2.8 134.7 6.6 (63.7)
Total BET 1,755.7 100.0 2,047.8 100.0 (14.3)

In terms of markets, sales to the US market amounted to approximately
HK$1,304.0 million (2008: HK$1,514.3 million), which accounted for
approximately 74.3% (2008: 74.0%) of the OEM revenue. Sales to
European and other markets were approximately HK$124.2 million
(2008: HK$117.7 million) and HK$327.5 million (2008: HK$415.8
million), respectively.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EREEERERAA —TTNFFR

i [E ™5 AT iﬁ‘%ﬁilmiﬁa’ﬁgﬁ
%4 B1,8304.08 E B T(Z T T N\ F:

151438 8B 1) ERR %%Luﬁz)\iﬁ
74.3% (ZZTT)\F : 74.0% ) » BUMN R H
MHEAENEEED B AB12428 85
T(ZZEEB)N\E :177A B T) 23275
BEAT(ZEZENTF 4156858 BT) °



Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B B Mo i (A)

Silk and silk-blended apparel

Linen and linen blended apparel
Cotton and cotton-blended apparel
Apparel in synthetic fabrics

Wool and wool-blended apparel
Printing and dyeing

Home textile fabric and accessories
Others

MR ORI
i e O O 473 PR 5K

18 R AR IR A AR5

A PREl IR
FERFERMMRE
ENZ

R E K K R
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Brand Retail Business

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the retail sales increased by
approximately 17.3% from HK$285.9 million to approximately HK$335.3
million, which was mainly driven by the expansion of the Group’s retail
network and the improvement in store sales performance. Sales under
the brand name, “FINITY”, grew by approximately 23.4% to HK$162.4
million (2008: HK$131.6 million), accounting for 48.4% of the Group’s
retail sales. The retail sales analysis by brand name is as follows:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B B Bt b o dr (55)

RETEER

RBEE-_TTAF+_A=+—RALHF
B EEHEHEMBIEEBTEREY
3353 EBB L ENI73%  ZEEE
CRHAKBTERKERAMES I
SERNEHAEERIANEZ -FINTY(GER
) G bR Y 85 E BB I8 N 4923.4% £ 162480
BET(ZZEZTN\F 1316E88%ET) ' 14

REETEHEFEL484% - ERED B
MNTEHEBHTOT ¢
2009 2008
—EEAE —ETNF
HK$ million %  HKS$ million % % Change
HEET % BEATL % HE%
In-house brands BRmhE
Finity JE I 4 162.4 48.4 131.6 46.0 23.4
Dbni piailea 17.8 5.3 27.5 9.6 (35.9)
Elanie R 60.4 18.0 44.6 15.6 35.4
Riverstone HFB LR 39.8 11.9 31.2 10.9 27.6
Licensed brands R G 2
Maxstudio Maxstudio 54.9 16.4 50.8 17.8 8.1
Burlington House Burlington House N/A
— — 0.2 0.1 TEA
Total retail sales BWEEHER 335.3 100.0 285.9 100.0 17.3

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channel, sales from
concessions amounted to approximately HK$228.4 million (2008:
HK$188.8 million), accounting for approximately 68.1% of total retail
turnover. Sales from freestanding stores and franchisees amounted to
HK$18.7 million (2008: HK$10.4 million) and HK$88.2 million (2008:
HK$86.7 million) respectively.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B B Mo i (A)

A Nationwide Retail Network
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Operating profit

The Group’s operating profit for the year ended 31 December 2009
increased from approximately HK$328.9 million to approximately
HK$355.2 million. The increase in operating profit was principally
attributable to the changes in fair value of the short-term investment
portfolio of the Group, which recorded fair value gain of approximately
to HK$20.5 million (2008: net fair value losses: HK$66.8 million). The
Group’s profit before income tax for the year ended 31 December 2009
increased from approximately HK$333.7 million to approximately
HK$451.0 and the Group’s profit for the year increased from HK$290.7
million to HK$382.6 million. The increase was mainly due to the negative
goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary in the PRC. Please
refer to the paragraphs under “Acquisition of a subsidiary in PRC” for
further information.

Acquisition of a subsidiary in the PRC

As disclosed in the announcement dated 19 October 2009, the Group
entered into an equity transfer agreement and loan transfer agreement
with independent third parties for the acquisition of 100% equity interest
in Zhejiang Huize Investment Company Limited (“Zhejiang Huize”)
which owns 29% equity interest in Zhejiang Haoran Property Company
Limited (“Zhejiang Haoran”). Zhejiang Haoran is the sole owner of a
parcel of land situated in Qianjiang New City, Hangzhou, Zhejiang
Province, China (the “Land”) and the developer of the business building
development project proposed to be erected on the Land (the
“Property Project”).

The Directors intend to use part of the Property Project as the Group’s
new headquarters of the retail business in China. The Directors consider
that the transactions will provide the Group with a good opportunity to
participate in the Property Project that would facilitate the business
expansion of the Group.

Based on the purchase consideration and the fair value of net assets
acquired, the Group recorded a negative goodwill, which was
attributable to the fair value of the Land on the date of acquisition. The
negative goodwill was recognized directly in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.

Long Term Exclusive Supply Agreement

On 31 July 2009, the Group and Bernard Chaus, Inc. entered into a
long term exclusive supply agreement whereby the Group will act as the
exclusive garment and apparel supplier in Asia. The Directors consider
this new business cooperation will attract prestigious branded
companies to the Group and an opportunity to enhance the market
share.
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B B A Mo i (A)
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B B E Bt b o d (55)

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group continues to retain a good and solid financial position. During
the year, the Group satisfied their working capital needs principally from
its normal operations. As at 31 December 2009, the cash and cash
equivalents were approximately HK$350.7 million, representing a
decrease of approximately 45.6% from approximately HK$645.0 million
as at 31 December 2008. Net cash generated from operating activities
decreased from HK$436.7 million to HK$220.0 million in 2009. The
cash used in investing activities and financing activities was
approximately HK$377.6 million and HK$137.3 million, respectively.
During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group’s major cash
expenditure used during the year included the acquisition of a subsidiary
amounting to HK$298.3 million, the acquisition of plant and equipment
amounting to HK$111.8 million, the acquisition of an exclusive supply
right amounting to HK$31.0 million and the payment of 2008 final
dividends and 2009 interim dividends to equity holders during the year.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had bank borrowings of HK$78.7
million (2008: HK$30.2 million), repayable within one year. The debt to
equity ratio was 3.2% (2008: 1.3%). The Directors are confident that the
Group has adequate financial resources to support its working capital
requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As at 31 December 2009,
all cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were mainly
denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Hence,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign exchange risk.

Outlook

Innovation and expansion continues to be the focus of the Group to
meet customer needs, sustain profitability, and combat
competitiveness.

OEM/ODM Business

Leveraging the Group’s international design teams from the US, Europe
and Asia, the Group has diversified from OEM (Original Equipment
Manufacturing) to ODM (Original Design Manufacturing) which
emphasised on smooth integration of design, production and sales-
support services to the customers.

The Directors are optimistic that the Group’s capability to respond
quickly, its vertically integrated production systems and innovation will
enhance the Group’s business, improve the Group’s competitiveness
and profitability and enable the Group to explore new markets especially
in EU and Asia.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B B A Mo i (A)

Brand Retail Business

Aggressive marketing and promotions, opening of image and flagship
stores, as well as enhancing design and collections, remain the main
objectives for achieving the Group’s strategy on retail business for the
purpose of making it as one of the significant businesses of the Group’s
overall performance.

As the PRC economy continues to improve and consumer spending
potential strengthens, upgrading logistic systems and additional
promotional activities have enhanced the Group’s brands image and
visibility on the market and 2009 has shown excellent revenue results.

In 2010, the Group plans to open 100 stores, including larger image and
flagship stores in prime locations to capture a significant market share of
China’s retail business with a vision of expanding internationally.

Human Resources
As at 31 December 2009, the Group had approximately 12,000 full-time

employees. The staff costs for 2009 amounted to HK$405.0 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 3.0% over 2008.

The Group has established an incentive bonus scheme for its
employees, in which the benefits are determined based on the
performance of the Group and individual employees. The management
believes that a competitive remuneration scheme, a safe and
comfortable workplace, and career development opportunities are
incentives for employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.
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Directors and Senior Management

s kmEEHEANER

Executive Directors
Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 53, is the Chairman of the Group and an executive

Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in December 1992 and
has considerable experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing
and trading business. Prior to establishing the initial company of the Group, Mr.
TING worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company (471 T 44 48 T % 2 7))
from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group, especially in overseeing the expansive manufacturing
industrial complex in Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of
major new investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother
of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and the younger brother of Ms.
DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 49, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group and
an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is principally
responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s OEM, ODM, and retail
businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the general manager of a
trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and 2002. Mr. TING graduated
from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#7132 T A, formerly known as Zhejiang
Institute of Silk Textiles (3L 4% 48 TZFx ), in 1987 and has over 20 years of
experience in the operations of garment export. Mr. TING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as
the brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 50, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr. DING
joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in the
management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company
Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment manufacturing
business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from the operations of
weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and dyeing and is responsible
for the Group’s fabric research and development along with innovative
techniques. Mr. DING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms. DING
Yinger and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 46, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited. Mr.
CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile industry and
joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the Group’s sales and
marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude)
Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree in
Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG
was made a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi Beta
Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.
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Directors and Senior Management (continued)

EFLEEEMANES ()

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 52, was appointed as an independent non-

executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration in
1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business Management
in 2003 and a Master’s Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in
2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with over
30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as financial
management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive officer and group financial
controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH”), the shares of which are listed on
the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining the New World Group, he was a senior
manager of an intemnational accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now Senior Partner
of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-executive director and
chairman of audit committee of Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited, Tianjin
Port Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited
all being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
Chief Executive Officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is currently a
non-executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build King Holdings
Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 55, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree in
business administration from the University of Adelaide in Australia. He is a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA Australia, an associate
member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The
Chartered Institute of Management Accountants. Mr. Wong is also the
Responsible Officer of Sinox Fund Management Limited and is licensed to carry
out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures Ordinance
namely asset management, advising on securities and advising on corporate
finance.

Mr. WONG has over 30 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy general
manager, group financial controller and company secretary of Yuexiu Property
Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou Investment Company
Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent
non-executive director and a member of the audit committee of Asia Orient
Holdings Limited, Asia Standard International Group Limited, Century City
International Holdings Limited, China Nickel Resources Holdings Company
Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited, PacMOS Technologies Holdings
Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited,
TPV Technology Limited and Ngai Lik Industrial Holdings Limited, which are all
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Wong is also an
independent non-executive director of First Natural Foods Holdings Limited
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Directors and Senior Management (continued)

EFLEEEMANES ()

(Provisional liquidators appointed). Provisional liquidators were appointed by
the High Court of Hong Kong on 7 January 2009. Mr. Wong is an independent
non-executive director of FU JI Food and Catering Services Holdings Limited
(Provisional liquidators appointed). Provisional liquidators were appointed by
the High Court of Hong Kong on 19 October 2009.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 56, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited,
Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong
Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership
(Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure
Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit committee
member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of Junefield
Department Store Group Limited and Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings)
Limited, and an independent non-executive director of Auhui Expressway
Company Limited, which are all companies listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 50, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined
China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the strategic
development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing and overall
management. Ms. LI has over 25 years of experience in the garment industry
and, prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established
companies in the garment industry.

Ms. LO Man Yi, Cyan, aged 52, is a director of China Ting Garment Mfg
(Group) Limited, responsible for its business development, sales and marketing.
Ms. LO joined the Group in August 2004 and holds a Higher Diploma in
Fashion and Clothing Technology from Hong Kong Polytechnic University
obtained in 1981. Ms. LO has over 25 years of experience in the apparel
industry.

Mr. LEUNG Che Hung, Archie, aged 44, is a director of Hangzhou China
Ting Fashion Company Limited and the general manager of its Shanghai office.
Mr. LEUNG joined the Group in May 2000, and has since been responsible for
the sales, marketing and overall management of the office. Mr. LEUNG has
considerable experience in the garment and textile industry.

FRTEE -BESTERENR_ZETNEF—
AtRZEEGERFERBA -EXRERETBEIIEH
TEEZRLREREERERAB(EERETE
BERANER-_ZZAFTATILAREERES
EXREERRIBRA -

RRERE o R_ZTRFT-—AREHE
REALFPTEFE - REER -NLELLFIF
EERBEHGHEEL 2N EHARERD
ERMETHBEFA _THFLR LEHER
EYMEFBR)ERAR BESABFEAR
REARBETROTEEITHNGERE TG E
Emerging Markets Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited
EEX RAREBREBEARBEETMERRE
REESEBR -

I REERXBEWHER LT RAABS W
BIYFPTEERERZEGRBE -RELD
REBEESEERARMEAREZE(EE)
BRABMNBIIFATESRERZEINE
NEZHRBSREABRRNBRARZEIIE
HITES LRAFRHREBEBRAISMAR
NGNS

SEEREE

HO RRERERRRARERR

FAKTLT 505 ARERGEFERHEK (R
EDERAFEFRRE -FRIN_TT_F
TAMBERHKR AEARKBER IR
HE EHLEBERBER EXKEFEBA_TILF
BR-FLEIMBALER  TERKEANZK
RRBIIAE-

ERRxL 525 EREX(EE)BRAAE
= AEXBER HEREH BEXLIR-F
TZOFENAMBAER BR-AN—FESE
BEIAERERFERBRMESHAOR £
fREXEB T HFLE-

REBEE 445 MNESKEBRAFES
LELBNERBEE-REER_TZTF
TAMBASE Blt—BEAE LERERD
HE SHREBEBEEIFE - BRRRREE
HMETEELR-

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EZREEARRERAT —ETNEFEER

27



28

Directors and Senior Management (continued)

HERLEBEEEANE (M)

Mr. COHEN, Paul Alan, aged 64, is a senior vice president for business
development of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC. Mr. COHEN has
considerable experience in the garment trading and fabric industry. Mr. COHEN
joined the Group in May 2002 with responsibilities for the day-to-day operations
of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 33, is the president of China Ting Fashion Group
(USA) LLC and JV/China Ting LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the Group in 2005 and
has assumed the management post since late 2008. Mr. SHEN holds an LLB
from Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM from University of Glasgow,
Scotland (International Law) and an LLM from University of Warwick, UK (Law
in Development). Prior to joining the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant
manager within the Department of Government Procurement of China and as
consultant in the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management
Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 49, is a vice president of the Group and is responsible for

overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE joined the Group in
August 1993 and has served in various posts since, including being the general
manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited and Hangzhou China
Ting Fashion Company Limited. Mr. YE graduated from Zhejiang Medical
University (A7) T 25 K2 ) in 1983 with a bachelor’s degree in medicine. Mr.
YE has more than ten years of experience in apparel production management
and product quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 47, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Shanghai and Hangzhou. Mr. FU
joined the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business
expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and production
techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s degree from Zhejiang
Sci-Tech University ( #7)T 3 T K2 ), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of
Silk Textiles (3 /T 4 43 T E2 B3 ). He also received extensive fabric technical
training in Germany before he joined the Group.

Ms. JIN Xiao Ying, aged 55, joined the Group in May 1999 and is a vice
president of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Huali Fashion
Company Limited, in charge of the Group’s product quality control operations.
Ms. JIN completed her tertiary education in 1988 and has considerable
experience in the management of apparel manufacturing, production
management and product quality control.

Mr. CHENG Si Min, aged 57 is a vice president of the Group and general
manager of Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk Company Limited, with
responsibility for the Group’s weaving operations, innovative product
development and technical expertise. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in October
2003 and has substantial experience in silk weaving, printing and dyeing. Mr.
CHENG has assumed various management positions especially in woven fabric
development, weaving enterprises, production technique and product quality
control. Mr. CHENG was formerly the managing director and general manager

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
ZELEBRRRERAR —ZETZNEFEER

Paul Alan COHEN3E 4  6473% * China Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLCE R 3 = Ak 8l 25, - COHEN
FEERKES REAMTELREE KT
ZHFh AMEKXEE & FChina Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLCHY B & & &

kA% & © 335 » China Ting Fashion Group (USA)
LLC }.JV/China Ting LLC%‘@ H-LEERZZEZT
hENBEREE BT \FFEREAERE
ERE LEESENIRELERNEERE
T HEEREIFRENEEEL (BBRER)
RABERRKSHNEEBETCEEER) - LEAE
IMEAREER - B k%D E P B BT B P
BhIR AR R EIBR AR TS S EM BT L8
%J}%Eﬁf‘:ﬂ °©

AERREEEEE
EERELE 405 FAEEARY AEEEL
SENEETRIE-HR-AA=ZFENAAM
BAKE ERETRYBEEHRARAAR
MNESBEERAANAEESS AR -
ERER-NN\ZFENTENASREES
Bret AERBTFRELETERER
HREENER-

BNEEE 475 AEEBERE BEEEAR
SERLEERMMOEOEBERERBERIIE-
BEEB-—NANEFEAMAREER  LHE
MHREMAN BHREEIEFEZER
TREGHFFLENRR -BEER-NANDT
FEANIETRE(RIMMT4HE BRI
BB -WARMBAEEFNEREXE
o B HE R T 5 3 o

SEELL S5 R NAANFREAMARE
B REAEEABRRNIEDHREER QA
%@%%@ BEAEENERESETELY 2K

R=NAWNANFEERERE EBEE0R
#&%t B AEERUREMESEELR -

HBRXE o7 ARERGEFNIERS
BHEMAERATARLE AAEBEAEEME
X5 FERMAELEMAE -NEER_ZZ
ZSETAMAREE  EHEABENNRT®
KReE RAELETHEZEEERML  LEA
BREmMMME MECE EETERINE
mMEABEENEELR KRAELBEEMME



Directors and Senior Management (continued)

HERERLEBEEEANE (M)

of Hangzhou Jincheng, and graduated from the Department of Electrical and
Mechanical Engineering of Zhejiang University ( #1/ T A2 ) in 1980, specializing
in automation of industrial electrical equipment.

Retail and Brand Management
Mr. LIU Gang, aged 48, is the managing director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand

Management Company Limited and the director for art and design for the
Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in August 1998 and is responsible for the
design, promotion and management and exploitation of the Group’s various in-
house brand names in the China market, including the Group’s own brands of
FINITY, DBNI, ELANIE, RIVERSTONE and the licensed brand of MAX STUDIO.
Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (T3 T K2 ) formerly
known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles ( #/ L4448 T2Ft ) in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 48, is the general manager of Finity International Fashion
Company Limited and DBNI (Hangzhou) Fashion Company Limited, joining the
Group in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-mentioned
fashion companies, he has been responsible for the manufacturing, sales,
promotion and marketing of the brands’ apparel retail business in China. Mr.
CHEN is very experienced in market promotion and branded apparel
development in the PRC. He graduated from the Zhejiang Radio and Television
University (T T EEERAER ) in 1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr.
TING Hung Yi, an executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 43, is the general manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen)
Company Limited. Mr. HE joined the group in April 1998 assuming the said
post of general manager in 2003. With more than 10 years of experience in
garment manufacturing and fashion retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently
in charge of the retail operations of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a
bachelor’s degree in education from the Zhejiang Normal University ( #7TAT&E
K& )in 1990.

Investor Relations and Global Business Development
Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 61, originally director of Concept Creator Limited,

France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European operations, is
now the vice president of the Group responsible for investor relations and
global business development while maintaining her role as director of sales for
Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master’s degree in Business Consultation and
Professional Coaching for Change Management from joint faculties HEC,
France and Oxford University, UK. Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of
management experience with 10 years in the service industry (Air France HK
Regional office) and over 15 years in the textile sector, specializing in market
development, sales and corporate management. Ms. WOQOD joined the Group
in June 2002.
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Accounting, Finance and Administration
Mr. FANG Long, aged 54, is a vice president of the Group, responsible for the

Group’s administration and public relations in China. Mr. FANG joined the
Group in August 2000 and was, formerly, deputy general manager of Finity
Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March 2003. Mr. FANG is
currently in charge of administration and corporate management, including
offices, production facilities and properties, of the China Ting Industrial
Complex in Hangzhou. Mr. FANG also assumes responsibilities as General
Manager of the Group’s latest wool mill joint venture with ltalian partners. Mr.
FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi University (/T 78 K £ ) in
1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 56, is the Financial Controller and Chief Accountant
of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003 and is responsible
for the overall accounting and budget control for the Group’s OEM production
in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate of Certified Public Valuer of the
PRC (FZE AR KEMBEFME EF(H A EZE) as well as a member of the
Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (7 B i € 5HEB 7€ ). Mr.
MAO has over 20 years of work experience in financial management and
accounting in China.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 60, is the General Manager (Finance) of the Group in
China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is responsible for the
management of funds for the Group and overall financial management and
control of the Group’s retail business in China. Ms. DING has considerable
experience in financial management and is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man Vi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 32, is the finance and accounting
manager of the Group. Mr. CHENG is also the Company Secretary of the
Group. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the
Group’s overall matters related to financial and treasury management, financial
accounting and reporting, budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr.
CHENG graduated from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
in 1999 with a Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration (Accounting), and
is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager
for an international accounting firm in Hong Kong.
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The Directors recognise the importance and are committed in maintaining high-
standards of corporate governance in the management structure of the Group
and the internal control procedures of the Group, so as to make sure that all
business activities of the Group and the decision-making process are properly
regulated to safeguard shareholders’ interests as well as the Company’s assets
to lead and manage the Company to success. During the financial year ended
31 December 2009, the Company complied with the applicable code
provisions set forth in The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the
“Code”) as set out in appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Board of Directors
The Board is responsible for preventing frauds and irregularities, safeguarding

the assets of the Group and formulating business strategies for the Group. The
Board currently comprises four executive Directors and three independent non-
executive Directors. Details of the Directors are set forth on pages 25 to 27 of
this report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man Yi,
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter. Mr.
CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of the other
executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate and
held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively, who are siblings.
The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic planning of the Group,
overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in Hangzhou and the
planning and implementation of major new investments and projects of the
Group. The Chairman will ensure that the Group maintains good measures and
effective corporate governance practices and procedures. The Chief Executive
Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management of the business of the
Group and the strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business.
With the assistance of other members of the Board and other senior
management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating and
financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all
necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

All three independent non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term
of three years, commencing from 18 November 2008. All of them have satisfied
the independence criteria, and each of them has made such confirmation
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all
independent non-executive Directors meet the independence guidelines set
forth in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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During 2009, the Board held four meetings and individual attendance of each R -_ZEZTNF EFTSRITWUAISH  SEEFN
Director at the Board meetings is set out below: EEgeRcEMNEEEEHINNAT

Director Attendance
S H R
Executive Director

BITEE

Mr. TING Man Yi 4/4
THREE

Mr. TING Hung Yi 4/4
THER A

Mr. DING Jianer 4/4
TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter 3/4
REB LA

Independent Non-Executive Director

BIAFBITES

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang 4/4
B SIS 1E £

Mr. WONG Chi Keung 3/4
BB EE

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 3/4
REGSESE

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business strategies ZEZZ BT TERBEFRTBEBEEZ ERE
and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating and financial (FE L EMMERE WA CEESLAEEUR
performance, the review of the corporate governance standard and the EEBAEEEEEB AEEETEEBETHREAR
supervision of the management of the Group. The management of the Groupis EB T B EMITAEENEKER LB BE

responsible for the implementation of the business strategies and the day-to-
day operations of the Group under the supervision of the Chief Executive
Officer. The Directors have full access to information on the Group. All senior
management of the Group also provide the Directors from time to time with
information on the business of the Group.

Model Code for Securities Transactions
The Company has adopted The Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set forth in appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries with the Directors,
and all Directors have confirmed that they complied with the requirements
under the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2009.
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Remuneration Committee
The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.

TING Hung Vi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The chairman
of the remuneration committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The primary duties of the
remuneration committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration packages
and determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are available on
request, and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
remuneration committee was established on 18 November 2005. One
remuneration committee meeting was held in 2009 and all the committee
members attended the meeting.

Nomination Committee
The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.

CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the nomination
committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The nomination committee selects and
recommends appropriate candidates, based on his or her prior experience and
qualifications, to the Board on the appointment of Directors and the senior
management of the Group. Its terms of reference are available on request and
are also posted on the website of the Company. The nomination committee
was established on 18 November 2005. One nomination committee meeting,
discussing the nomination procedures, was held in 2009 and all the committee
members attended the meeting.

Audit Committee
The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-executive

Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man
Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit committee. The audit
committee assists the Board to review the financial reporting process, evaluate
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group and oversee the
auditing processes. Its terms of reference are available on request and are also
posted on the website of the Company. The audit committee was established
on 18 November 2005. Two audit committee meetings were held in 2009,
together with senior management and the external auditor. All the committee
members attended these meetings.

During 2009, the audit committee considered the external auditor’s proposed
audit fees; discussed with the external auditor their independence and the
nature and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the Board;
reviewed the Group’s adherence to the Code Provisions in the Code. The audit
committee recommended the Board to adopt the interim and annual report for
2009.

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements
The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for overseeing the

preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to ensuring
such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the selected accounting
policies consistently, and making prudent and reasonable judgements and
estimates for the preparation of the financial statements of the Group.
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The statement of the auditor of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in the
independent auditor’s report on page 53.

Auditor’s Remuneration
The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the

auditing services is disclosed in note 25 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for
audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review)
rendered during 2009 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million, respectively.

Internal Control
The Board and the management of the Group maintain a sound and effective

system of internal control of the Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and
efficiency of operations of the Group in achieving the established corporate
objectives, safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial
reporting and complying with the applicable laws and regulations.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the effectiveness of
disclosure controls and procedures. Through the audit committee of the Board,
the Board reviews the effectiveness of these systems on a regular basis.
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Report of the Directors
IR o
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The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2009.

Principal Business Activities
The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of

the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set forth
in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group’s principal business activities during the financial year ended 31
December 2009 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing branded
fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2009 by business and geographical segments is set out in note 5 to
the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations
The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended 31 December

2009 are set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 58 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of HK3.70 cents per Share and a special dividend of
HKO.74 cents per share were paid to the shareholders during the year. At a
meeting held on 26 March 2010, the Directors proposed a special dividend of
HK2.01 cents per share in addition to a final dividend of HK3.25 cents per
share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting to be held on 18 May 2010, the final dividend and the special dividend
will be payable on or about 25 May 2010 to the shareholders whose name
appear on the register of members of the Company at close of business on
Tuesday, 18 May 2010.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Thursday, 13 May
2010 to Tuesday, 18 May 2010, both days inclusive, during which no transfer
of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend and special
dividend to be considered at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, all
transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-16, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, no
later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 12 May 2010.

Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the

last five financial years is set out on pages 147 and 148 of this report.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 6 to the financial statements.
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Share Capital and Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in note 16 to the financial
statements.

Reserves
Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during

the financial year ended 31 December 2009 are set forth in note 17 to the
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves
As at 31 December 2009, the Company’s reserves available for distributions

amounted to HK$1,626.7 million.

Major Customers and Suppliers
During the financial year ended 31 December 2009, sales made to the Group’s

top five customers and the largest customer accounted for approximately
36.3% and 9.7% of the total sales. The Group purchased less than 30% of its
goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

None of the Directors, their associates or Shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
Shares) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers or five
largest suppliers.

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31 December

2009 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 86 of the Company’s articles of association (the
“Articles”), Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, Mr. WONG Chi Keung and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG Chi
Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence pursuant
to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all of them to be
independent.
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Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies
Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the Group

are set forth on pages 25 to 30 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts
The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Vi,

Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial year ended
31 December 2009 was HK$4.5 million, HK$4.5 million, HK$2.8 million, and
HK$3.1 million, respectively. The annual salary and bonus of each executive
Director shall be determined by the Board and subject to the annual review by
the remuneration committee of the Company, provided that any increment shall
not be more than 15% of the annual salary received by each executive Director
for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus, the
amount of which is determined with reference to the audited consolidated net
profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests but before
extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the management
bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any financial year shall
not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant financial year.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2008 with the Company under which each of
them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director for a period
of three years, commencing from 18 November 2008, unless terminated in
accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein. The initial annual
fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG
Man Kit is HK$360,000, HK$240,000 and HK$240,000, respectively.

In recognition of the services of the independent non-executive Directors, each
of them has also been granted 1,000,000 options pursuant to the Company’s
share option scheme adopted on 18 November 2005. Mr. LEUNG Man Kit and
Mr. WONG Chi Keung have exercised part of their options. Further details on
their interests in the Shares of the Company are set forth on pages 39-40 in
this report.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive Directors is
expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above, there is no
service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation), entered into with any of the executive Director proposed for re-
election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts
No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract

of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the financial year.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as

follows:

0] the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive Director’s
experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted to the Group;

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(iii) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with the
endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board, options
pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as part
of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance based
remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s remuneration
packages are generally determined based on their job nature and position with
reference to market standards. Employees also receive certain welfare benefits.
The Group’s emolument policy will be adjusted depending on a number of
factors, including changes to the market practice and stages of the Group’s
business development, so as to achieve the Group’s operational targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors and Chief Executivein  EZERESTHAERA L AR EHE %
the Shares, Underlying Shares or Debentures of the Company and WIRG - HERASERIZIEENES

its Associated Corporations R/ KA
As at 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of the Directorsand  R-ZZEENE+-_A=+—H AXQAREE R

chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying shares or debentures S ETHAERA AT R AL =B (REEH R
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV HB & (&l EXVEB 89 R 5% ) B9 IR 15 - M AR 15 =k &
of the SFO) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange #ZEd G RIBEZFHF LB E GO EXVELETR
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and 8% &[ #)38 7& B & AN A 7 M B 23 BT 9 4 25 ]2 0%
short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken under such A (BRERBZEHR IR EREIERWIREES
provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the Securities and I EZ R AR) IR EBE R B E KN ((8H
Futures Ordinance (“SFQ”), to be entered in the register required to be  REIGRGI]) E32E T ASZEREFSENE
maintained, or were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the M AWM R AR KB BIEEFRIE T A
Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows: MERRNA R ER KRBT

(@  Beneficial Interests in the Shares (@) REHNERER

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of Shares interest in the Company*
T AL
EEnE 54 RHEE L ES b Ad
(Note 1)
(B =ED)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.15%
TE8REE RirfEE R (Note 2)
(Ki=E 2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.15%
THEREE EEGDEE R (Note 3)
(f%E 3)
Mr. DING Jianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.15%
TER%E PEGDEE R (Note 4)
(B3 4)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
EEMSE L HEERER
Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
BEEREERER (Note 5)
(FfEE 5)
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 330,000 (L) 0.02%
|mZREE BEREERHESR
Directly beneficially owned 670,000 (L) 0.03%
HEERHRA (Note 5)
(FF&E5)
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Directly beneficially owned 330,000 (L) 0.02%
RRGSEE BEERHESR
Directly beneficially owned 670,000 (L) 0.03%
HEERHRA (Note 5)
(BI=E 5)

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EZREEARRERAT —ETNEFEER



40

Report of the Directors (continued)

= ()

Notes:

The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued
share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2009.

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the Shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (‘Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (‘‘Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr.
TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings™) which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the SFO,
Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held

by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings, Mr.
DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited (“‘Willport”) and Longerview (collectively
the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of
their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each
of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer is therefore deemed
to have effective voting power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by
Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr. DING Jianer is also deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

The interest in the underlying shares of the options granted by the Company is
pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 18 November 2005.
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m7T & % % & Bl 2 & % BFirmsuccess °

Longerview & T 8 52 5t 4 &9 2 15 & 0% @ (1% &
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EEH) - T 85 5k & 3R 1 B LongerviewE
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o B 1EBRAR R (LongerviewR 41) B Rl & 1 5
HLongerview Z FRAEFI L BT B E L HE - BEH
RGP EXVEME  THRELEE  THR
FERTERAESERLBRIERS
Longerview FIT 1% 1,490,000,000% % 175 #) B B 1% =2
oA BEBEESRPERN TEREED
#% 18 1F ¥ 5 Longerview$ 4 #91,490,000,000% fi&
M E RS -
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(b) Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated Corporations (b) REBLIERANERER

Approximate
percentage of interest

Name of associated Number in the associated
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest of Shares corporation
{GHREEE RS
EEnE HHEEEETE e i EE L Hol=)sdn A
Mr. TING Man Vi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
THRE %S B AR 2S
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EEER (Mf3E1)
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THERESE 18 A 2=
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE RS (M3E 2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TRR&E (PN 5
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EE R (FM%E 3)
Notes: B s
1, The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1. Firmsuccess 15 A& Longerview ) 415 & & 15 > T
by Mr. TING Man Yi. B 58 5% 4 Il & & % A Firmsuccess ©
2. The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2. In Holdings#¥ 7 LongerviewfJ4050% A& 1 + T 1 /R
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. 45 4 Al 2 & # B In Holdings °
3. The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3. Willport#% 75 Longerview ) 1800% A& 1 + T 2 & %&

Mr. DING Jianer. A4 A2 & % A Willport ©

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EZREEARRERAT —ETNEFEER



2

Report of the Directors (continued)

= ()

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or Short Positions in the FERRREADARD HERDAEER

Shares, Underlying Shares or Debentures of the Company THEENERR BKE
So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2009, the persons, other EZEFM R_ZTZhE+-_A=+—H R®

than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short AN A& &) - HER MK BEEBHEEEZR X
positions in the Shares or underlying shares or debentures of the Company, A& ' MIBE & A K HE K6 336K BZE 2N
which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company ZEEFEMEZMAMNA LT (W IEEH ARG &
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows: SITHRAB) AT :

Name of substantial

Approximate percentage of

Shareholders Capacity Number of Shares interest in the Company
T AN
TERFEETF 54 iavE =] B#E st
(Note 1)
GERD
Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.15%
EmEA A (Note 2)
(BffE 2)
Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.15%
R EE R (Note 2)
(Bftx 2)
In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.15%
RESEE RS (Note 3)
(M$3E 3)
Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 71.15%
RESEE R (Note 4)
(Bftex 4)

Notes: B 3 -
1. The letter ““L” stands for the substantial Shareholders’ long position in the Shares. 1.
2. Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2.

corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

3. Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3.

corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

4. Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into 4,

between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of Firmsuccess,
In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is also deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.
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Share Option Scheme and Pre-IPO Share Option Deed

(@)

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder passed on
18 November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to
grant options to subscribe for Shares (the “Options”) to Participants (as
defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any of its
subsidiaries; and (i) Directors (whether executive Directors or non-
executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any
director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and each a
“Participant”’).

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”), unless the
Company obtains an approval from the Shareholders as set out below.
Options lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general meeting
to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total number of
Shares in respect of which options may be granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company in
issue shall not exceed 10% (the “Refreshed Limit”) of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of approval to refresh such limit.
Options previously granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes (including those outstanding, cancelled,
lapsed in accordance with the Share Option Scheme or any other share
option schemes or exercised Options) shall not be counted for the
purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.
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Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of Shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the total
number of Shares in issue from time to time. No option may be granted
under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of
the Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit being exceeded.

The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to and including the
date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total number of
Shares in issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant which
would result in the Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all
options granted and to be granted to such Participant under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such further grant representing in
aggregate over 1% of the Shares in issue shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval in general meeting with such Participant and his
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more than 10 years to
be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period shall commence
on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is accepted or
deemed to be accepted in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme and expire on the last day of such period as determined
by the Board.

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company on
acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant. Unless
otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the offer letter to be
given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the Option, there is
neither any performance target that needs to be achieved by the grantee
before an Option can be exercised nor any minimum period for which
an Option must be held before it can be exercised.
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The subscription price in respect of each Share issued under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified to
a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing price
of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet
on the date of offer to the Participant, which must be a day on which
licensed banks are open for business in Hong Kong and the Stock
Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (a “Trading
Day”); (i) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading
Days immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and (iii)
the nominal value of a Share.

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme is
conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder,
after which period no further Options will be granted but in respect of all
Options which remain exercisable at the end of such period, the
provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full force and
effect.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2009 were
as follows:

BIEERES S HTHTRERMN REES
HEESET HEZTgRMN2EHERF
BERARUT=ZFBEZERE (N2 HEEIR
EEREEABMIMEBREERMIIKN
MIRTE ZBEABSBHERITNEE
ARBRETESBEE 2R (XSE]:
(EER2EEREEEREEAMNEST
BRXSBHMIABERERMIBRGHTFE
BB R mEE -

BREASBAE -RRBBEERAR
AR RABRESSE E!t.ﬁr-?—ilﬁ*ﬁ
MoEESAIBROEMBRE AR
Fﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁxﬁéﬁé%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬁ"f%LMT
& BREASINMABRIEHA T EX
HRAtER -

RZZBZEAFT A=+ BEKRTEDN
BEREFBOT

Number of options

p

By E
At Granted Exercised Lapsed At
Exercise 1 January during during during 31 December
Date of grant price 2009 the year the year the year 2009
R-FBLE R-FThE
RHBH TR —A-H FREH FERITR Fh%¥% +=A=+-H
HK$
BT
Directors
EE
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang 13 November 2008 0.59 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
BEEEL —TENF
+-A+=A
Mr. WONG Chi Keung 13 November 2008 0.59 1,000,000 - 330,000 — 670,000
BZRAE —ETNF
+-At+=8
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 13 November 2008 0.59 1,000,000 — 330,000 - 670,000
RRERE —TTNF
+—A+=H
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Pre-IPO Share Option Deed

A share option deed was entered into between the Company and Ms. LI
Yuet Mui, Xera (“Ms. LI"), a senior management staff of the Group, on
18 November 2005 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Deed”), whereby the
Company has granted Ms. LI an option to subscribe for certain number
of Shares upon and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the
Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is to provide incentive
and reward to Ms. LI for her contribution to the management and
business growth of the Group.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed, as approved by
the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder passed on 18 November
2005, are substantially the same as the terms of the Share Option
Scheme except that:

0] the subscription price for each Share subject to the option
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed shall be the par
value of each Share;

(ii) the period within which Ms. LI may exercise the option under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is eight years from the Listing Date.
During the exercise period, Ms. LI can exercise the option in each
year no more than one-eighth of the total number of the Option
Shares (as defined below) granted, provided that Ms. LI cannot
exercise any option granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed during the period of six months immediately after the
Listing Date;

(iii) the total number of the Shares subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Deed shall be up to 10,000,000 Shares upon full exercise
of the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed; and

(iv) save for the options which has been granted, no further options
will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.
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Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2009 were

R-ZZZAFT A=+ BRRITEN
B

as follows: ERRNE
Options held

Options Options as at

Options held at Granted exercised lapsed 31 December

1 January 2009 during the year during the year during the year 2009

RZBTAE RZBTAE

—A—H FERTEN FRKRAY +=—A=+—8

RHHNERE FhiRH BB E MERRIE  EnERE

Ms. LI Yuet Mei, Xera 6,250,000 — 1,250,000 - 5,000,000

FRkEZ L

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’ Interest in Competing

Business
As at 31 December 2009, none of the Directors and their respective associates

(as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders of the Company
(as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business, which competes
or may compete with the business of the Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws
or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares
During the year ended 31 December 2009, neither the Company nor any of its

subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.
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Continuing Connected Transactions

Particulars of Transactions

As at 31 December 2009, the Group has entered into the following non-exempt
continuing connected transactions (as disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 24 July 2008):

(@) A lease agreement dated 22 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Yuhang Huaming Garment Manufacturing Company Limited
(“Yuhang Huaming”) and Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company Limited
(“Zhejiang Huali”), a member of the Group. Yuhang Huaming agreed
to lease to Zhejiang Huali a portion of a factory building and staff
quarters for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010. The
annual rental for the leased property is fixed at RMB0.8 million
(approximately HK$1.0 million) during the term of the lease agreement.
For the year ended 31 December 2009, the aggregate amount payable
by Zhejiang Huali to Yuhang Huaming under the lease was HK$1.0
million (2008: HK$0.9 million).

(b) A lease agreement dated 22 July 2008 was entered into between
Yuhang Huaming and Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company Limited
(“Hangzhou Fuding”), a member of the Group. Yuhang Huaming
agreed to lease to Hangzhou Fuding a portion of a factory building and
staff quarters for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010.
The annual rental for the leased property is fixed at RMB0.6 million
(approximately HK$0.7 million) during the term of the lease agreement.
For the year ended 31 December 2009, the aggregate amount payable
by Hangzhou Fuding to Yuhang Huaming under the lease was HK$0.7
million (2008: HK$0.7 million).

(c) A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Fuze Textile Technology Company Limited (“Hangzhou
Fuze”) and various members of the Group for a period from 1 January
2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Hangzhou Fuze has undertaken
to supply to members of the Group the required silk fabric at such
prices which are not higher than the prices offered to independent third
parties after taking into consideration the prevailing market rates for
providing similar products from time to time. For the year ended 31
December 2009, the Group did not purchase silk fabric from Hangzhou
Fuze (2008: HK$Nil million). The annual cap was HK$2.8 million.
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A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Huaze Textile Company Limited (“Hangzhou Huaze”) and
various members of the Group for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31
December 2010, whereby Hangzhou Huaze has undertaken to supply
to members of the Group the required velour at such prices which are
not higher than the prices offered to independent third parties after
taking into consideration the prevailing market rates for providing similar
products from time to time. For the year ended 31 December 2009, the
aggregate purchase of velour by the Group from Hangzhou Huaze
amounted to HK$0.7 million (2008: HK$Nil million) which was below the
annual cap of HK$8.0 million.

A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng
Accessories”) and various members of the Group for a period from 1
January 2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Huasheng Accessories
has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required plastic
bags and hangers at such prices which are not higher than the prices
offered to independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to time.
For the year ended 31 December 2009, the aggregate purchase of
plastic bags and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories
amounted to HK$7.5 million (2008: HK$9.7 million) which was below
the annual cap of HK$17.6 million.

A sub-contracting agreement dated 24 July 2008 was entered into
between Zhejiang Huaxide Fashion Apparel Company Limited
(“Zhejiang Huaxide”) and various members of the Group for a period
from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Zhejiang Huaxide
has undertaken to provide subcontracting service to members of the
Group upon the same terms and conditions as those provided to
independent third parties. For the year ended 31 December 2009, the
aggregate subcontracting service provided to the Group by Zhejiang
Huaxide amounted to HK$0.8 million (2008: HK$1.0 million) which was
below the annual cap of HK$12 million.

MMEZHABEERAA ([HIMER])
HEZERMAEEKRBERARAR _ZEZNFLA
“tTHARZHEAKN  FHE_TTN
F-A-BRE-_Z-—ZTFF+_A=+—
BiE -3 UNEEAG AN SRR Hf
TEILE=THER K EIERHR
BERMNERTE) MAKEKEAQF
HEMZFNGKB - BE_ZZAF+ A
=T HLEFE AKRERMMEZRE
MARBERTABET(ZETN\F:
&) ERSOBEBETMFEE LR -

MMERHAERAA) ((EREE] HS
MAEEXKERARR_ZEZENFLA
ZTHOAFTYEEAY  FHE-ZTN
F—A-BARE-_ZT-EE+_A=+—
Hib Fitt - EREHEEAREATS R IR
FRIE=ZFHMESEFTETRRER
HERNERTE) MASEKE QA
HBEMEHNBH{RKXR - BE_TTH
F+-A=Z+—BLEFE AEERER
BIAERGAREENSRXENEES
7TEREEBT(ZEENF 97TAEEET)
BEM176EBEBTHFELR -

AT EFERAT AR AR ([HIEFHE])
BEZRAAEEKERAR_ZEZENFLA
ZTMAFYUSBAEN  FHHEZZEN
F-A-BRE-_ZEZ-ZEE+-_A=1+—
Bl Bt IEFaEHBERREETE
NE=ZFHREGERREE  mAEBEK
BRRDEBRE - BE-_TTAE+_-A
S+—RALFEE - MIEFaRASEER
EOBRENBLELASEEEL(ZET
NFEA0EEBT)  EM2BEEBELH
FEER-

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009

EREERREAERLIA —Z2ETNFER

R



50

Report of the Directors (continued)

53 ol ()

Information on Connected Persons

Yuhang Huaming

Yuhang Huaming is owned by Mr. DING Minger as to 58%. Mr. DING Minger is
the eldest brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. TING Hung Yi,
all being executive Directors. Mr. DING Minger is also a director of one of the
subsidiaries of the Company. As such, Mr. DING Minger is a connected person
of the Company as defined under the Listing Rules. Yuhang Huaming is
therefore an associate of a connected person of the Company as defined
under Rule 1.01 of the Listing Rules.

Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze

Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company Limited (“Jiangsu Fuze”), being a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, is owned as to 52% by Hong Kong Fuhowe
Fashion Company Limited (“Hong Kong Fuhowe”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company), 26.2% by Hangzhou Fuze and 21.8% by Hangzhou Huaze.
As each of Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze is a substantial shareholder
of Jiangsu Fuze, each of Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze is a connected
person of the Company as defined under Rule 14A.11 (1) of the Listing Rules.

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong Fuhowe
and as to 75% by Ms. ZHOU Shi Min, the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer (an
executive Director). Ms. ZHOU Shi Min is a connected person as defined under
rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an
associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to rule 1.01 of the
Listing Rules.

Zhejiang Huaxide

Zhejiang Huaxide is owned by China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited (a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and Haiyan Feilong Silk Product
Company Limited (“Haiyan Feilong”) as to 51% and 49%, respectively. As
Haiyan Feilong is a substantial shareholder of Zhejiang Huaxide which is a non
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Haiyan Feilong is a connected
person of the Company. Haiyan Feilong is owned by two individuals, namely
Mr. CHEN Suiming and Mr. LIU Qianfa as to 81.1% and 18.9%, respectively.
Mr. CHEN Suiming is a director of Zhejiang Huaxide and therefore a connected
person of the Company. In such capacity and because of the equity interest
held by Mr. CHEN Suiming in Haiyan Feilong, Zhejiang Huaxide is an associate
of Mr. CHEN Suiming and hence, a connected person of the Company
pursuant to rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing Rules.
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Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transactions of the Group and have confirmed
that these transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole; and

(iv) have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the relevant
agreements referred to above.

In accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of
Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform certain factual
finding procedures on the above continuing connected transaction on a sample
basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Related Services 4400
“Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures Regarding Financial
Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditors have reported their factual findings on the selected samples
based on the agreed procedures to the Board of Directors.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in Note
33(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party transactions
of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions of the Group. The
disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing connected transactions
have been complied with in accordance with the Listing Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the

knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public.
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Audit Committee
The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three

independent non-executive Directors and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the audit
committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial reporting
process and intermnal control system of the Group and to provide comments
and advice to the Board. The audit committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2009.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who
will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2010
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Y ST A% BRI

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORKEG SR

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 55 to 145, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2009, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true

and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial

statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)
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T

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In%ur opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2009
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 March 2010
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

g E A

1fE &

»‘/3<
As at 31 December 2009 R-ZZBEENF+_A=+—8H
2009 2008
—EFNE —ZTTNF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B % T#ET FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets EREEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WE NERE 6 865,671 833,607
Investment properties "EWE 7 7,000 7,000
Leasehold land and land use rights HE AR £ 30 J 4t {F B A 8 100,843 100,040
Interests in associates iR /NCIEE R 10 387,151 4,811
Intangible assets mEE 11 161,827 143,061
Deferred income tax assets BEMBHEE 19 24,397 22,139
1,546,889 1,110,658
Current assets REEE
Inventories 7E 12 457,697 403,411
Trade and other receivables BUWE SFERR
H B W FRIE 13 491,148 378,781
Tax recoverable AR F R 7,081 795
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss AT EIEREZRT
BRENSMEE 14 35,199 29,733
Cash and bank balances RE NMIBITES 15 414,007 766,592
1,405,132 1,579,312
Total assets SES8E 2,952,021 2,689,970
EQUITY i
Capital and reserves attributable to the RATIRHEFE AE
Company’s equity holders BA R
Share capital % A< 16 209,415 209,224
Reserves & 17 2,099,574 1,925,202
Proposed dividends BRI B 17 110,152 93,314
2,419,141 2,227,740
Minority interests DEBERER 56,742 50,448
Total equity HEREE 2,475,883 2,278,188
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

A EEREE ()

As at 31 December 2009

2009 2008
—EEAE —ZTTNF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 T#ET AT
LIABILITIES Bf&
Non-current liabilities EREBER
Deferred income tax liabilities BEEFMSHEE 19 19,991 20,714
Current liabilities RENAE
Trade and other payables ERESERR
H fh B~ 5018 20 350,136 341,128
Bank borrowings RITEE 21 78,714 30,176
Current income tax liabilities MEFEHRAERE 27,297 19,764
456,147 391,068
Total liabilities BfEEE 476,138 411,782
Total equity and liabilities ESRAaEREE 2,952,021 2,689,970
Net current assets REEETHE 948,985 1,188,244
Total assets less current liabilities BELEARDHAR 2,495,874 2,298,902
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
THR TH#R
Director Director
EE EE

The notes on pages 63 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheet
& A E R

As at 31 December 2009

57

2009 2008
—EFAE ZEENF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FTET FAET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBHEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB RARMEE 9 1,131,296 1,091,370
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NG E 33(c) 709,602 736,569
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments H fth U FRIA
Ze RIBRFHIE 13 36 —
Tax recoverable a] Uy Bl & 1A - 2,206
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITHER 15 1,700 2,396
711,338 741,171
Total assets BEQE 1,842,634 1,832,541
EQUITY iz
Capital and reserves attributable to the EATRIEFEEA
Company’s equity holders FEIE IR A R i
Share capital A% A 16 209,415 209,224
Reserves oy 17 1,520,952 1,526,798
Proposed dividends R IR B 17 110,152 93,314
Total equity ExEE 1,840,519 1,829,336
LIABILITIES Bff
Current liabilities RBER
Other payables and accruals Hih KB RESTE A 20 2,052 3,205
Current income tax liabilities REFTSHERE 63 —
2,115 3,205
Total equity and liabilities EZREEEE 1,842,634 1,832,541
Net current assets REBEEFE 709,223 737,966
Total assets less current liabilities BEAEREHERE 1,840,519 1,829,336
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TE5R TR
Director Director
EF EF

5568 H 1458 MM 51 5 B 5 B 7 3R R 0 48 5K 26

T/\ o

The notes on pages 63 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e 1 QNS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HE_TThF+_A=+T—HIEFE
2009 2008
—EEAE —ETNF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Bt 5 TERT FAET
Revenue A 5 2,090,980 2,333,734
Cost of sales HEXR 25 (1,369,110) (1,589,267)
Gross profit EH 721,870 744,467
Other gains/(losses), net Hap ez, (E18) R E 22 36,022 (8,608)
Selling, marketing and distribution costs HE BRI DHEAR 25 (175,918) (180,390)
Administrative expenses THEX 25 (226,812) (226,589)
Operating profit FEEF 355,162 328,880
Finance income, net mEKAFE 23 4,791 6,680
Share of losses of associates Ba(cR: RN 10 (1,615) (1,840)
Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition WEELTERE 32 92,686 —
Profit before income tax BRET BB al i F 451,024 333,720
Income tax expense Fri8BiF 2 24 (68,417) (43,021)
Profit for the year ERERF 382,607 290,699
Other comprehensive income: HuZ2ZEEA:
Deregistration of a subsidiary BOSHM B A Az kil - (23,653)
Revaluation reserve, net of tax, arising from the A U B B 2 N A
acquisition of controlling interest in an associate 72 NG A% B HeE E EXH
R EmHEE - 10,572
Currency translation differences B =8 (1,260) 94,852
Other comprehensive income, net of tax Hiz2mU A (B FRIE) (1,260) 81,771
Total comprehensive income 2HKENEE 381,347 372,470
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

AL ()

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HE_ZTTNhFT+_A=T—HBLFE
2009 2008
—EBAE —TT)N\EF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt 5 TERT FAET
Profit attributable to: LTALTEGZET :
Equity holders of the Company RATIREEE A 376,625 291,184
Minority interests LR RS 5,982 (485)
382,607 290,699
Total comprehensive income attributable to: EEHNEEBR :
Equity holders of the Company KARIREFHAE A 375,053 370,042
Minority interests DB R R 6,294 2,428
381,347 372,470

Earnings per share for profit attributable to the FRAEATIREBEA
equity holders of the Company during the year FEESFzEEREERN

(expressed in HK cents per share) (LSRR EWLRS)
— basic — ER 28 18.00 cents flll  13.85 cents {ll
— diluted — 28 17.99 cents {ll  13.85 cents 1l
Dividends ®a 29 203,076 203,498

The notes on pages 63 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.  S863% 551458 M) Il 53 /& 3% 5 B 7% T 3% A9 48 A 2B

e
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
AR o ME fn A B W 3R

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HE_ZTThF+_A=T—HBLFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

60

AATRERHH AR
Share Share Other Retained Minority
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests  Total equity
DHRE
[ B 453 it (B Hith k& REEF 4@ i R E
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
i = FHERT TFHERT FHERT TFHERT TEXT FHERT TFHERT
At 1 January 2009 R-Z¥¥h&F—A—H 209,224 967,864 328,196 722,456 2,227,740 50,448 2,278,188
Comprehensive income ZEKA
Profit for the year FREREF - - - 376,625 376,625 5,982 382,607
Other comprehensive Hib2EKA
income
Currency translation ERphEEE
differences 17 - - (1,572) - (1,572) 312 (1,260)
Total comprehensive 2HEMANEE
income - - (1,572) 376,625 375,053 6,294 381,347
Transactions with owners HEEH AWK S
Employee share option EEBREE -
scheme:
— proceeds from — BIIRBDEE
share issues g 16, 17 191 2,338 (2,019 - 515 - 515
— value of employee —EERKEE

services 17 - - 2,071 - 2,071 - 2,071

2008 final dividend paid —TTN\FEMH
SHIR B 29 - - - (93,314) (93,314) - (93,314)
2009 interim dividend paid =~ ZEZAEE T
hHER S 29 - - - (92,924) (92,924) - (92,924)
Profit appropriation & F 9 Be 17 - - 20,319 (20,319) - - -
Total transactions with HEGANXZEE
owners 191 2,338 20,376 (206,557) (183,652) - (183,652)
At 31 December 2009 R-BFALE
+=A=+-—8 209,415 970,202 347,000 892,524 2,419,141 56,742 2,475,883
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

N NTSUEN S -
R o a5 B R (FE)
Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
ARARBRERHE ARNE
Share Other Retained Minority
Share capital premium reserves earnings Total interests Total equity
DEIRR
(&N & 154 8 H b REBEF e -3 A
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i FHET FET FET FET FET FHET FET
At 1 January 2008 R-BFNFE—H—H 206,525 902,608 217,646 735,639 2,062,418 48,020 2,110,438
Comprehensive income ZEKA
Profit/(loss) for the year EREHN(BE) — — - 291,184 291,184 (485) 290,699
Other comprehensive Hib 2@
income
Deregistration of a T SH BT B8 A ) 2w
subsidiary - - (23,653) - (23,653) - (23,653)
Revaluation reserve, net of Uy 8 B 0 B AR
tax, arising from the BERERELD
acquisition of controlling BBk EGHE
interest in an associate - - 10,672 — 10,672 - 10,672
Currency translation E¥mE=E
differences 17 — — 91,939 — 91,939 2,913 94,852
Total other comprehensive  H fit % [ Y A 42 58
income - - 78,858 - 78,858 2,913 81,771
Total comprehensive 2EBANEE
income - - 78,858 291,184 370,042 2,428 372,470
Transactions with owners ER#H AR5
Issue of shares BT 4,590 83,997 — — 88,587 — 88,587
Repurchase of shares i (3] % 1 16, 17 (2,016) (20,643) 2,016 — (20,643) - (20,643)
Employee share option EEBRETE
scheme:
— proceeds from share — BITRH 15
issues WA 16, 17 125 1,902 (1,902) - 125 — 125
— value of employee —EERKEE
services 17 — - 2,071 — 2,071 — 2,071
2007 final dividend paid ZZTHERH
HRERR B 29 — - - (164,790) (164,790) - (164,790)
2008 interim dividend paid =~ —ZZ\ED
hHRR B 29 — - — (110,070) (110,070) - (110,070)
Profit appropriation 5 9 A 17 - — 29,507 (29,507) - - -
Total transactions with HEHEANX SEE
owners 2,699 65,256 31,692 (304,367) (204,720) — (204,720)
At 31 December 2008 R-BENE
+=A=+-8 209,224 967,864 328,196 722,456 2,227,740 50,448 2,278,188

61
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The notes on pages 63 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
)&B//\>£ﬁA%B %ﬁlfg‘$&f%§

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HE_ZTThF+_A=T—HBLFE
2009 2008
—EEAE —ZETNF
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
Bt 5 TER FABT
Cash flows from operating activities BETHHERE
Cash generated from operations ST BIRS 30 292,854 490,715
Interest paid =ERRES! (2,707) (3,849)
Income tax paid AT 15 %R (70,111) (50,169)
Net cash generated from operating activities CEESMBREFE 220,036 436,697
Cash flows from investing activities BRETEHIRERE
Acquisition of a subsidiary and an associate U BE — R B A
— & R A 32 (298,308) —
Repayment of loan to an associate EBEET M
B R B E R 10(b) 267 —
Acquisition of the controlling interest in an associate, g ﬁ% Hﬁf EREERRR
net of cash acquired BRI IR & - 14,202
Purchase of property, plant and equipment i j%f #@ ¥ MELERE (111,771) (189,981)
Purchase of intangible assets HBERLEE 1 (31,015) (16,770)
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment HE ¥ % - E &R E
and leasehold land and land use rights DA R #1102
T A RIS AR 30(b) 533 11,258
Purchase of leasehold land and land use rights B + 3
T A (3,076) (379
Decrease/(increase) in term deposits with initial term of R EffR #8:8 =& B &9
over three months EHET?A )JEY L () 40,941 (97,746)
Decrease/(increase) in pledged deposits DHEEEFEIZORm A (8 ) 17,381 (10,705)
Interest received 2 W F B 7,498 10,529
Net cash used in investing activities REEHABELFHA (377,550) (279,692)
Cash flows from financing activities RETEHIRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BITE RS RIA 515 125
Repurchase of shares BE [ J% 15 - (20,643)
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITEEERIE 114,412 63,314
Repayment of bank borrowings BERTEE (65,979) (47,302)
Dividend paid to equity holders of the Company SRR N/NGI¥
BEARE (186,238) (274,860)
Net cash used in financing activities RESEBTAE S ERE (137,290) (279,366)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents HeRBE&£%EIER
W iFRE (294,804) (122,261)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January —A—HBHHEBEE X
NS5 EEE 644,963 734,423
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents RekRE&EEEE
Rl 541 32,801
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December +-—A=+—HK
BWe LIRS ZEEER 350,700 644,963

E63E FE145E MM cE Bz S0 R R AR

e

The notes on pages 63 to 145 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

S 75 i % BT AR

1

General information
China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated

in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as
combined and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The address of the
Company’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since
15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
26 March 2010.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss and investment properties, which are carried at fair value,
as explained below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4 to the
financial statements.
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Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 25 ¥ R M T ()

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

@ New and amended standards adopted by the Group
The Group has adopted the following new and amended
HKFRSs as of 1 January 2009:

HKAS 1 (revised), “Presentation of financial
statements” — effective 1 January 2009. The
revised standard prohibits the presentation of items
of income and expenses (that is, “non-owner
changes in equity”) in the statement of changes in
equity, requiring “non-owner changes in equity” to
be presented separately from owner changes in
equity in a statement of comprehensive income. As
a result the Group presents in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity all owner changes
in equity, whereas all non-owner changes in equity
are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. Comparative information
has been re-presented so that it is also in
conformity with the revised standard. Since the
change in accounting policy only impacts
presentation aspects, there is no impact on
earnings per share.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 365 ¥l R M T ()

2

1

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

@

New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued)

. HKFRS 8, “Operating segments” (effective 1
January 2009). HKFRS 8 replaces HKAS 14,
“Segment reporting”, and aligns segment reporting
with the requirements of the US standard SFAS
131, “Disclosures about segments of an enterprise

”. The new standard

requires a “management approach”, under which

segment information is presented on the same
basis as that used for internal reporting purposes.

There is no change in the number of reportable

segments presented. In addition, the segments are

reported in a manner that is more consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief

and related information

operating decision-maker.

. HKFRS 7, “Financial instruments: disclosures”
(amendment) — effective 1 January 2009. The
amendment requires enhanced disclosures about
fair value measurement and liquidity risk.
particular, the amendment requires disclosure of
fair value measurements by level of a fair value
measurement hierarchy. As the change in
accounting policy only results in additional
disclosures, there is no impact on earnings per

share.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 25 ¥ R M T ()

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

()

The following new standards, amendments to standards and

interpretations are mandatory for the first time for the financial year

beginning 1 January 2009, but are not currently relevant or do not

have significant impact to the Group.

HKAS 7 (amendment)

HKAS 16 (amendment)

HKAS 19 (amendment)

HKAS 20 (amendment)

HKAS 23 (revised)

HKAS 28 (amendment)

HKAS 29 (amendment)

HKAS 31 (amendment)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1

(amendment)

HKAS 36 (amendment)

HKAS 38 (amendment)

EREABRKRERARF —ETNFERH

Cash flow statements

Property, plant and equipment

Employee benefits

Accounting for government
grants and disclosure of
government assistance

Borrowing costs

Investments in associates

Financial reporting in
hyperinflationary
economies

Interest in joint venture

Puttable financial instruments
and obligations arising on
liquidation

Impairment of assets

Intangible assets
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 365 ¥l R M T ()

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) The following new standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations are mandatory for the first time for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2009, but are not currently relevant or do not
have significant impact to the Group. (continued)

HKAS 39 (amendment) Financial instruments:
recognition and
measurement

HKAS 40 (amendment) Investment property

HKAS 41 (amendment) Agriculture

HKFRS 2 (amendment) Share-based payment
— vesting conditions and
cancellations

HK(FRIC) — Int 13 Customer loyalty programmes

HK(FRIC) — Int 15 Agreements for the

construction of real estate

HK(FRIC) — Int 16 Hedges of a net investment in

a foreign operation
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 25 ¥ R M T ()

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(©) Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that
are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group
The following standards and amendments to existing
standards have been published and are mandatory for the
Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July
2009 or later periods, but the Group has not early

adopted them:

HKAS 24 (revised)

HKAS 27 (revised)

HKAS 39 (amendment)

HKFRS 1 (revised)

HKFRS 2 (amendment)

HKFRS 3 (revised)

HKFRS 9

HK(FRIC) — Int 17

HK(FRIC) — Int 18

HK(FRIC) — Int 19

Related party disclosures*

Consolidated and separate
financial statements'

Financial instruments:
recognition and
measurement — eligible
hedged items’

First time adoption of Hong
Kong Financial Reporting
Standards’

Share-based payment
— group cash-settled

share-based payment
transaction?

Business combinations’

Financial instruments®

Distributions of non-cash
assets to owners'

Transfers of assets from
customers?®

Extinguishing financial liabilities
with equity instruments®

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

()

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing Standards that
are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

(continued)

1 effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

2 effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2010

3 effective for transfer of assets from customers received on or
after 1 July 2009

4 effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2011

5 effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013

6 effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010

In addition, Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) also published a number of
amendments for the existing standards under its annual
improvement project. These amendments are not
expected to have a significant financial impact on the
results and financial position of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December.

@ Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost
of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent
of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If
the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the profit or loss.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between the Group’s entities are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2

Consolidation (continued)

@

(t/

©

Subsidiaries (continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with parties external to
the Group. Disposals to minority interests result in gains
and losses for the Group that are recorded in the profit or
loss. Purchases from minority interests result in goodwiil,
being the difference between any consideration paid and
the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting and
are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in
associates includes goodwill (net of any accumulated
impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of
the Group’s share of the net assets of associates acquired
is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less
than the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets
of associates acquired, the difference is recognised
directly in the profit or loss.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2

2.3

2.4

Consolidation (continued)

()

Associates (continued)

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the profit or loss, and its
share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors that
makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

@

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
(“HK$”), which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is US dollar
(“US$").
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

24 Foreign currency translation (continued)

®)

©

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the profit or loss.

Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group’s entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from
the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

0] assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(ii) income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at
the dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations are
taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is
partially disposed of or sold, exchange differences that
were recorded in equity are recognised in the profit or loss
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition
of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20-40 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the profit
or loss.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant and
machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings used to
finance these assets during the year of construction or installation
and testing. No provision for depreciation is made on
construction in progress until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When the assets
concerned are brought into use, the costs are transferred to
respective property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.6

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group’s
entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases
and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under
operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property is
met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a finance
lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this
information is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions about
rental income from future leases in the light of current market
conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of those
outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance lease
liabilities in respect of land classified as investment property;
others, including contingent rent payments, are not recognised in
the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the profit or loss, as part
of the other gains/(losses), net.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7

Intangible assets

@

()

()

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate
at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on
acquisitions of associates is included in interests in
associates and is tested for impairment as part of the
overall balance. Separately recognised goodwill is tested
for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity
include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the
entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs”) for
the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected to
benefit from the business combination in which the
goodwill arose.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

Licence rights

Licence rights are stated at historical cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. They are initially measured at the fair value
of the consideration given to acquire the licence at the
time of the acquisition, which represents the present
values of expected fixed payments at the time of the
acquisition.

Licence rights are amortised over the licence periods on a
straight-line basis over 3 years.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7

2.8

Intangible assets (continued)

(@ Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. The customer relationships have a finite useful life
and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method
over the expected life of the customer relationship of 10
years.

(e Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over certain
periods of time pursuant to the legal binding agreements
entered into between the Group and the customers.
Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates and non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet available
for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows. Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries or
associates is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive
income of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9

2.10

211

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this
category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group established fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option
pricing models, making maximum use of market inputs and
relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value.

The Group’s derivative financial instruments do not qualify for
hedge accounting and are accounted for at fair value through
profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of these derivative
instruments are recognised immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income within “other (losses)/gains, net”.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It excludes
borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EREEERERAAN —TTNFFR

2

EXEHRRME (R

2.9

2.10

BRATEIIGERERTRENCREE
BAFEIRERERTREENS
REEAKEFEENSREE - i
—HEBEEDIEANEHLE
mEA - MEDBEEAEA - FRIE
PTHETADEEFEY TRIED
BARBFEE RABEINEED
BRRBEE -

FERENQAFEDIREE S
EEE MeBMEEMBNHISIL
TER(EMELTESME) A
SEERAGBERDEEAFE -
ML eRERaHETHATR
5 Z2EHMKRELRARNTA-
FERASREIMLBEEEH
X BEERATSREREARD
RERFEEBOEE -

TESMIARHNED
MTETROMFEURIZIITETAEGHK
BEAMQFERR ERANER
FEEHFE-

&r

AEENITESRTANTERE
R HmestE WARFEIEKE
BRRNREE ZENTETAENR
FEZPANSR2EEARAER
B[ E b (B518) Wt F R B

FE
TFERAA BT B FEMENR
EEFIER o BRANADNIE F AR E -
ERmEEHRORABRRERY
BoEETE HMEERARE
MEERERX(R-—REEER
FE)ETBEEERA - AR
FEEERREBRBRETNMGE
B REBNESHHEML -



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(4

S 05 e R M BT ()

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

212

213

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtors will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use of an
allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the profit or loss. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account for trade receivables.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited in the profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16

217

2.18

Licence fees payable

Licence fees payable in respect of the acquisition of a licence
right are initially recognised at fair value of the consideration given
to acquire the licence at the time of the acquisition, which
represent the present values of expected variable payments that
can be reliably estimated at the time of the acquisition. Expected
variable payments are based on pre-determined criteria on future
revenue by reference to budgets and forecasts based on past
performance of the business associated with the underlying
licence and industry situation and trends, and after considering
uncertainties and different chances of various outcomes. They
are subsequently stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Interest is accrued on licence fees payable and charged to
interest expense.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised
cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the profit or loss
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries
and associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the
tax authorities.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.18

2.19

Current and deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by
the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

@ Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined contribution
plans in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China
(“the PRC”), the assets of which are generally held in
separate trustee-administered funds. The pension plans
are generally funded by payments from employees and
the relevant Group’s entities. The Group pays
contributions to the pension plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis which are calculated as a
percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required contributions
have been paid, even if the plans do not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the
scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that
a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is
available.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19

Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

()

@

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that takes
into consideration the profit attributable to the Company’s
shareholders after certain adjustments. The Group
recognises a provision where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the options
is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions
(for example, profitability and sales growth targets). Non-
market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected to vest. At
each balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest. It
recognises the impact of the revision of original estimates,
if any, in the profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are exercised.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.20

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will
then be recognised as a provision.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns and discounts and after eliminating sales
within the Group.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22  Revenue recognition (continued)

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits
will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities as described below. The amount of
revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable until all
contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved. The Group
bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration
the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.

@ Sales of goods — OEM garment sales
Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity has
delivered products to the customer, the customer has
accepted the products and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b) Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity sells
a product to the customer. Retail sales are in cash or by
credit cards or collected by department stores on behalf
of the Group. The recorded revenue includes credit card
fees payable for the transaction. Such credit card fees are
included in selling, marketing and distribution costs. It is
the Group’s policy to sell its products to the end customer
with a right of return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the time of sale.

(©) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

[} Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

(e Rental income
Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23

2.25

2.26

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and clothing
and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants are recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Financial guarantee contract liabilities

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially at
their fair values and are subsequently measured at the higher of (j)
the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in the profit or loss over the
period of the relevant liabilities and (i) the amount of which the
Group is obliged to reimburse the recipient under the financial
guarantee contracts.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors where
appropriate.
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3

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance.

@

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
customers in the PRC while purchases are mainly from
suppliers in Hong Kong and the PRC. The functional
currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong Kong and
Mainland China are US$ and RMB respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not the
functional currency. The Group’s entities in Mainland
China have monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
USS$, which is not their functional currencies. The Group
has not used any forward contracts, currency borrowings
or other means to hedge its foreign currency exposure.

At 31 December 2009, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2008: 5%) against the US$ with alll
other variables held constant, profit for the year and equity
holders’ equity would have been approximately
HK$905,000 (2008: HK$5,468,000) lower, mainly as a
result of foreign exchange losses on translation of US$
denominated cash and bank balances held by the
Group’s entities in Mainland China. Profit is more sensitive
to movement in US$/RMB exchange rates in 2009 than
2008 because of the increased amount of US$
denominated cash and bank balances held by the
Group’s entities in Mainland China.
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Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

®)

©

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. At 31 December
2009, if there had been a 5% change in the market value
of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss with
all other variables held constant, the Group’s profit for the
year would have increased/(decreased) by approximately
HK$1,760,000 (2008: HK$1,487,000). The Group has not
entered into derivatives to manage such exposures.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except for bank deposits. The Group’s exposure to
changes in interest rates is mainly attributable to its bank
deposits and borrowings. Bank deposits and borrowings
at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk. Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. The interest rates of the
Group’s bank deposits and the rates and terms of the
Group’s borrowings are disclosed in Notes 15 and 21 to
the financial statements respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to hedge
its exposure to interest rate risk.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

@

()

Credlit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances, trade
and other receivables, except for prepayments, represent
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
financial assets.

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. OEM garment sales to large or long-
established customers with good repayment history
comprise a significant proportion of the total Group’s OEM
garment sales. The Group also has policies on granting
different settlement methods to different customers to
monitor the credit exposure. Letters of credit are normally
required from new customers and existing customers with
short trading history for settlement purposes. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via credit cards or
collected by department stores on behalf of the Group.
The Group’s historical experience in collection of trade
and other receivables falls within the recorded allowances.
At 31 December 2009, trade and bills receivables
amounted to HK$389,270,000 (2008: HK$319,529,000)
were due from multi-national companies operating under
international well-known brand retailers.

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions and does
not expect any losses from non-performance by these
financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group’s
sales to top 5 customers who are international well-known
brand retailers accounted for approximately 36.2% (2008:
47.4%) of the total revenue. The Group aims to maintain
long-term relationship with reputable customers in the
expansion of its business.
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Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

3.2

Financial risk factors (continued)

U] Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The Group
aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed
credit lines available.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and bank
loans. The Group generally operates with a working
capital surplus.

As at 31 December 2008 and 2009, the Group’s and the
Company’s contractual obligations mature within 1 year.

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or increase debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to equity
ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
HK$78,714,000 (2008: HK$30,176,000) divided by total equity
of HK$2,475,883,000 (2008: HK$2,278,188,000). The ratio as at
31 December 2009 and 2008 were 3.2% and 1.3% respectively.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation

Effective 1 January 2009, the Group adopted the amendment to
HKFRS 7 for financial instruments that are measured in the
balance sheet at fair value, this requires disclosure of fair value
measurements by level of the following fair value measurement
hierarchy:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that
is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level

2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level
3).

The following table presents the Group’s assets and liabilities that
are measured at fair value at 31 December 2009.
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The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used for financial
assets held by the Group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1. Instruments included in level 1
comprise primarily equity investments listed on Shanghai Stock
Exchange.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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(4

4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements 4
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on

historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.

() Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for its property,
plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor
actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management will
increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

(b) Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These estimates are based on
the current market condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in customer taste and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will reassess the estimations by the balance sheet
date.

(c) Trade and other receivables
The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables. This estimate is based
on the credit history of its customers and the current market
condition. Management reassesses the provision by each
balance sheet date.

(d) Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations require the use of estimates (Note 11).
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

()

Estimated valuation of identifiable assets acquired in the acquisition of a
subsidiary and an associate

On 30 October 2009, the Group acquired Zhejiang Huize
Investment Company Limited (“Zhejiang Huize”) and Zhejiang
Haoran Property Company Limited (“Zhejiang Haoran”) at a
consideration of approximately HK$298,115,000 (Note 32). The
excess of Group’s share of net fair value of the associate’s
identifiable assets and liabilities over the consideration paid was
recognised as negative goodwill in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. The principal asset included in the
associate was a land located in Hangzhou, the People’s Republic
of China. The fair value of the land was determined based on the
valuation performed by an independent professional qualified
valuer. In determining the fair value, the valuer has based on land
valuation techniques which involve certain estimates including
making reference to the comparable market transactions and
other market conditions. In relying on the valuation report,
management has exercised their judgement and is satisfied that
the method of valuation is reflective of the current market
condition.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for
income taxes. There are transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for
anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the board of

directors (the “Board”). The Board reviews the Group’s interal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on these reports.

The Board considers the Group has two reportable segments: (1)

manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM basis (“OEM”); and (2)
manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion apparel (“Retail”).

The Board assesses the performance of the operating segments based

on profit before income tax, which is consistent with that in the financial
statements. Other information, as noted below, is also provided to the

Board.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EZLEBRRRERAR ZZEZNEFEER

4

ERE A RAE (&)

@) REBE-HHBEAAR-HBREATREA
MARANEENEEE
RZTBEZAFTA=+H A&%£H
W T ERIEERBR AR ([HFI
BEDEHAIEARABEERBR QA
(T I & R R B B A
298,115,000/ 7t (Fff 7£32) o K &
BiEZEE AR HNEERERE
MAFEFEBLENRENEE
RiAEEBRAXRERREEE -
ZHMERNRBRENETEELEER IR
Az EE AR A B A N e
o IR LA AFEIREB L
BEXLEARGBEMETHHERE
FoHEEEAFER HEMSIR
B ERTG#®ET BREER
O kEFHAT(BEL2EATEL
BEMBRHREMTN) « (REHE
ey ERBECTERSNHE -
WHEEAREEAF AR THRTT
jRo

H  FAEH
AEBEREZEREERBMAME
H-MNEEMSHEBERRAELE
KA - BFEBRETEARER
EHERBRANR S REtE - K
SERBEHRETFEHMNHAINRR
e MEMREETHE ®R
BE-WMRZEEEREBRRERE
MNEVGCEN SR BEEZES
FEEHA BIRER BRSPS
R FE T IR B

2 HER

ARRlzEEZe((EEE)CHIERE
BARANERBRE EFREMAE
Bz AmMEE XREZSFHREUNFEE
BECREZZED 2 RARERDE -

EZeRRAEEEMANRE 2D &
Rz EEE ((RBERE]) EEEE
REEKRK: RQmERERHERTE
(TB&) -

E=gREFEMBWMERAT OSSR
MFHEEDHORR - HMBER - 0T
PratE  HelRHEESRS -



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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5  Segment information (continued) 5
Total assets exclude deferred income tax assets, financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss and interests in associates, all of which are
managed on a central basis. These are part of the reconciliation to total
balance sheet assets.

Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are carried
out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external parties reported
to the Board is measured in a manner consistent with that in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

& 8 ()

@ 6 7T L € P R TR #1551
CRATESIBERSRERENS W
EA&F%%@TZ%@ REHEAA
wEBERZAEYE-

Em%%&

EEHERHEER NHZHZEET
ERETRBEZGRET 2EMTESS
NI ARTGt B Z R EARA 2 H
WAKRBER -

OEM Retail Total
FRERiERE TE EE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FER
Year ended 31 December BE-FEEhLE+=-A=+—H
2009 i1k ;-4
Total revenue FEU N 1,759,354 337,566 2,096,920
Inter-segment revenue 2 B0 U A 8 (3,719) (2,221) (5,940)
Revenue (from external KANCEBHEBER)
customers) 1,755,635 335,345 2,090,980
Profit before income tax B& B 15 %% & i3 297,558 47,550 345,108
Depreciation of property, plant ~ #% - ME LR EITE
and equipment (77,664) (2,471) (80,135)
Amortisation of leasehold land  #t 78 + # } 4 Hb {55 F5 4 28 85
and land use rights (2,358) (31) (2,389)
Amortisation of intangible assets 4 fi2 & /& # # (2,762) (9,522) (12,284)
Finance income BE WA 7,032 466 7,498
Finance costs A& K AR (479) (2,228) (2,707)
Share of profits/(losses) of DEBE ARLER,(EE)
associates 97 (1,303) (1,206)
Income tax expense FriS i 5 (49,587) (18,830) (68,417)
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5  Segment information (continued) 5 9BER(E)
OEM Retail Total
R B & TE HBE
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET

Year ended 31 December BE-_FEEN\NE+=-RA=+—H2

2008 WFEE
Total revenue BN 2,051,513 287,611 2,339,124
Inter-segment revenue 3 B FE WA T 8 (3,668) (1,722) (5,390)
Revenue (from external KA CEBHEBER)

customers) 2,047,845 285,889 2,333,734
Profit before income tax B& P 18 Bt w3 R 370,183 39,251 409,434

Depreciation of property, plant ~ #1% - BE LR HEITE

and equipment (67,949) (2,649) (70,598)
Amortisation of leasehold land ~ #£ 78 + #b [z + b {5 7 42 4 3

and land use rights (1,182) (24) (1,206)
Amortisation of intangible assets 4 fiZ & /& # (1,470) (7,955) (9,425)
Finance income BE WA 10,045 484 10,529
Finance costs & AR (1,217) (2,632) (3,849)
Share of losses of associates DR E S N A E 8 (1,460) (380) (1,840)
Income tax expense Frigfif sz (25,899) (17,122) (43,021)
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5

Segment information (continued) 5 2BEH(E)
OEM Retail Total
FReRERE TE g
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHERT F#ET
As at 31 December 2009 R-BEAL&E+=-A=+—H
Total assets B 2,063,561 428,813 2,492,374
Total assets include: 4B ERE
Interests in associates REEENT 2R 1,603 1,314 2,917
Additions to non-current assets R EIEREBEE
(other than financial (@I ARER
instruments and deferred RSB EERIN
income tax assets) 144,748 1,114 145,862
OEM Retail Total
b =E BE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&TT FAET FAT
As at 31 December 2008 R-ZEENEFE+=-A=+—H
Total assets WEE 2,219,331 408,576 2,627,907
Total assets include: MEEBRE
Interests in associates i RN - 1,927 2,884 4,811
Additions to non-current assets R EBEIEREBE E
(other than financial (T ARIEIE
instruments and deferred FriS i & ER N
income tax assets) 354,700 22,161 376,861
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5  Segment information (continued)

5 2HERE)

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit before income tax to total AR 2 bR BTSRRI 2605 F B R AT 1S B

profit before income tax is provided as follows:

Al A AR E R E RN

2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHET FHET
Total segment profit before income tax B& P 15 Bt B0 4 B i ) 48 28 345,108 409,434
Net fair value gains/(losses) of financial assets at fair value &2 A F{EFIBREIEBRZ RS
through profit or loss EEMNSREE
AEFERE S (BA) 20,530 (66,780)
Corporate overhead ELERX (8,755) (9,957)
Rental income HERKA 1,864 1,023
Share of loss of an associate S — g QR EE (409) -
Negative goodwill arising from the acquisition (Note 32) e i e A B A (MY 3E32) 92,686 -
Profit before income tax B T 18 %t 5 itk F 451,024 333,720

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is

provided as follows:

Z|

BEZHMEERBEENHKRLT -

2009 2008

—ETAE —EENF

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FER FAT

Total segment assets SEEEERE 2,492,374 2,627,907
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BRAFEYETEERRT

RENSRMEE 35,199 29,733

Corporate assets TEEE 1,736 2,396

Investment property MERE 7,000 7,000

Deferred income tax assets REFTEHMEE 24,397 22,139

Tax recoverable R 7,081 795

Interest in an associate R—EBE A AFNER 384,234 —

Total assets per balance sheet BEE 2,952,021 2,689,970
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5  Segment information (continued)
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its

revenue from external customers located in the following geographical

5 2HERGH)
7R F A B 2 B B AR AR 3L o R 0 A
TiEZNEEFRALT

areas are as follows:

2009 2008

—EEAE ZETNF

HK$°000 HK$’'000

FET FAT

North America b =M 1,304,005 1,514,283
European Union Bx B8 124,192 117,708
Mainland China AR A b 603,841 639,874
Hong Kong BA 22,753 48,723
Other countries HEER 36,189 13,146
2,090,980 2,333,734

The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates and
deferred income tax assets (there are no employment benefit assets and
rights arising under insurance contracts) located in the following
geographical areas are as follows:

FRBEEATE BERIAMEEMS
HMEENRBRADRKBELERERMNE
EMEM) KRBT Z2HE -

2009 2008
—ETAE —ETNEFE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FH T

Mainland China R A 1,081,110 1,056,390
Hong Kong &5 53,544 26,693
North America 1t &M 687 625
1,135,341 1,083,708

For the year ended 31 December 2009, no single external customer
contributed more than 10% of the Group’s revenue.

For the year ended 31 December 2008, revenues of approximately
HK$303,430,000, HK$301,879,000 and HK$238,755,000 are derived
from three external customers. These revenues are attributable to the
OEM reportable segment and each of them accounted for greater than
10% of the Group’s revenue.

HE_ZZNAF+_A=Z+—BHL=FE"
MEE—IHEFAAEENKAERE
#B10% °

HE-_ZZN\F+_A=Z+—HLFE"
#9303,430,000/% 7T * 301,879,000/8 7T K&
238,755,000 T 2 AR B = £ INEE
P ZSWRATTEBRREBERE 2 K
D B O EMIPEREREE EE10%
J:o

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EZREEARRERAT —ETZNEFEER

97



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 35 R M T ()

6  Property, plant and equipment — Group 6 NE BERRE—FKE
Leasehold Furniture,
improve- Plant and fittings and Construction

Buildings ments machinery Vehicles equipment in progress Total
HEME R KB

¥ Ki1E BERHER RE RERE HEIRE &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000

FET FET FET FET FET FET FET

Year ended 31 December #HE_TTNE

2009 +=-A=+-—H

LR
Opening net book amount FYRMEFE 398,997 11,755 213,377 14,537 27,834 167,107 833,607
Exchange differences E 5 652 14 403 15 27 137 1,248
Additions RE 5,114 4,149 5,724 3,144 3,227 90,413 111,771
Transfers R 85,103 - 119,404 - 834 (205,341) -
Disposals e - (187) (241) (236) (156) - (820)
Depreciation e (22,822) (6,580) (32,683) (6,517) (11,533) - (80,135)
Closing net book amount FRIFEFE 467,044 9,151 305,984 10,943 20,233 52,316 865,671
At 31 December 2009 R-FERE

+=-A=+-—H
Cost AR 542,045 27,155 419,494 38,078 69,002 52,316 1,148,090
Accumulated depreciation e (75,001) (18,004) (113,510) (27,135) (48,769) - (282,419)
Net book amount AREFE 467,044 9,151 305,984 10,943 20,233 52,316 865,671

Year ended 31 December #HE_FTTI/INE

2008 +=A=+-—H
LR
Opening net book amount FYR@mEE 264,578 6,328 152,634 12,192 30,230 151,337 617,299
Exchange differences FEX 258 12,300 399 9,396 726 1,718 8,936 33,475
Additions RE 5,974 7,133 20,159 7,962 8,437 140,316 189,981
Additions through the BIBWER S QA
acquisition of controlling 190 B A R A 2
interest in an associate RNE 19,924 — 43,033 474 1,009 6,381 70,821
Transfers fok] 117,801 2,360 19,193 - 509 (139,863) -
Disposals & (4,4471) - (435) (1,740) (755) - (7,371)
Depreciation i (17,139) (4,465) (30,603) (5,077) (13,314) — (70,598)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 398,997 11,755 213,377 14,537 27,834 167,107 833,607
At 31 December 2008 N-ZBENE
+=-A=+—-8
Cost B A 451,088 23,159 298,767 37,274 66,807 167,107 1,044,202
Accumulated depreciation B E (52,091) (11,404) (85,390) (22,737) (38,973) — (210,595)
Net book amount BREFE 398,997 11,755 213,377 14,537 27,834 167,107 833,607
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Property, plant and equipment — Group (continued) 6 WE -BERSE—FKE(E)
Depreciation expenses of HK$54,415,000 (2008: HK$51,703,000) and T & F %54,415,0008 T(Z T TN F :
HK$25,720,000 (2008: HK$18,895,000) have been charged in cost of 51,703,000/% JT) }&25,720,000% T (= &
sales and administrative expenses respectively. =)\ 4F : 18,895,000/ L) E D Blst A&
RARITHAR -
As at 31 December 2009, buildings with net book amount of RZBEEAE+-_A=+—80 XEEE
HK$33,647,000 (2008: HK$26,473,000) were pledged as securities for FR17& & 5 A BR ™ /% {533,647,0007% 7T
the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 21). (ZZZT )\ 4F : 26,473,000/ JT) B9 18 F1E
AR (B 5E21)
Investment properties — Group 7 REWME—XK
2009 2008
—EEAF —TE)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FiBT
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 7,000 7,000

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2009 by the
directors. Valuations were determined with reference to current prices in
an active market of similar properties.

The Group’s interest in investment properties are held in Hong Kong
with lease periods between 10 to 50 years.

REWEER -_ZTNF+-_A=1+—H
HEFSME -HEDZ2ZHAUNEZER
M5 & Al B 1% o

AEERNEARHANREYEf#ELD HE
HR10E505F 7% -
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8  Leasehold land and land use rights — Group 8 HEtwRiIMwERAE —£EE

2009 2008

—EFTAE e AN

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FET

At 1 January n—HA—H 100,040 84,012

Exchange differences & H =% 116 3,815

Additions NE 3,076 379

Additions through the acquisition of BB & QR

controlling interest in an associate EREFEERAE - 16,289

Disposals & - (3,249)

Amortisation B 5 (2,389) (1,206)

At 31 December BR+=ZA=+—8H 100,843 100,040
The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent REEBRHA TR+t E RAROERTE
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book values are FERHEESTREFRIE  HEEFEI TN T

analysed as follows:

2009 2008
—EBAE —EENF
100
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
In Hong Kong, held on: REBRFH :
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N F1I0FEE0F 2 HE 1,980 2,054
Mainland China, held on: RABEAMEE :
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N F1I0FEE0F 2 E 98,863 97,986
100,843 100,040
As at 31 December 2009, leasehold land and land use rights with net RZZEZENF+A=1+—RH KT&EEE
book amount of HK$10,253,000 (2008: HK$5,905,000) were pledged FR1TEE Ty LABRE {510,253,000% 7T (=
as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 21). T T )\ F : 5,905,000/ JT) &9 #£ 18 £ #h &

T i AR E R E A (B RE21) -
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9

Investments in subsidiaries — Company

9 RHELAAMNRE —XLH

Company
AT

2009 2008
—EBNhE —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR - R AR 478,054 478,054
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUS B B A Rl IE 653,242 613,316
1,131,296 1,091,370

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time during
the year ended 31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).

Amounts due from subsidiaries, under investments in subsidiaries, are

unsecured, interest-free and have no pre-determined repayment terms.

The amounts due from subsidiaries were denominated in the following
currencies.

REE-ZZNFT_A=+—-BLFE
WAEMEHE - BEEAHELREEAE
BITEFER(CZENE 8o

RIEBRARNKREET  EUKHE QR R
BREERR 2R REBRTENRY -

FEUF B AR FIBIA T BT E -

Company
AT

2009 2008
—EFNhE —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THETT FET
HK$ BT 637,284 595,070
us$ eI 15,958 18,246
653,242 613,316
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9  Investments in subsidiaries — Company (continued) 9 RHBRARANRE —AQT(E)
The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December RZBEAF+-_A=+—H8 &X&EEF
2009 are set out as follows: EMBRARMFFELOT

Country/place of
incorporation/ Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and Principal activities and issued/ attributable to
Name type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
M BIER E#T /Bl F&E
AT & B REEERER TEEBREE B BAEE FE 1 B 4
Directly held:
E&ERT:
Joyocean Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited  Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
EBREXEHE ERAF REBEXZBESET 1,0000% & A% E (&
REERK 1ETZ R
Manfame Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited  Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RERZES ARAR RABRERESET 1,000/% & R E 8
REERK 1% T2 Bty
Oceanroc Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited  Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RBREHES ARAR RABERESETT 1,0000% & R E &
REERK 1R 2 B’
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, limited  Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RBRERHES ARAR REABERESETT 1,0008% & i @ &
REERK 1ET 2 B’
Witpower Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited  Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%

liability company

RERLEE ARRA
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9

Investments in subsidiaries — Company (continued)

9 RHELAANRE —XL7 (&)

Country/place of
incorporation/ Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and Principal activities and issued/ attributable to
Name type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
M BIER BT /Bl *£E
AEEH WM REEERER TEEBREE B B A FE1h R 12
Indirectly held:
BERH:
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading in Hong 5,000,000 shares 100%
Limited company Kong of HK$1 each
ERAR(EE)BRLRA & BRAR RKE 5 (FE) 5,000,000%
BREEIET
2B
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Garment trading in Hong 200,000 shares of 100%
company Kong HK$1 each
Bl EBRAT EE - BRAA KKE 5 (EE) 200,0008%
BREEIET
S0
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company  The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and ~ US$3,130,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
B (M EEBR QA hECMEEELE RERBERTER 3,130,000% 7T
HEBZ(RE)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company — The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and  HK$10,000,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
SERERECRIN AR A hECSMEEERE RERBERTER 10,000,000% 7T
HEBEZE(RE)
Finity International Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and ~ US$10,900,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
R EBERREER DA FECINEBEERE RRHEERETER 10,900,000 7T
BEEE(HE)
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$4,180,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MMESBEEFR AR FECINEBERE PR BE (R E) 4,180,000 7T
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$8,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MMESFERSEERAF RECIEBELE PR EE (R E) 8,000,000 7T
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company (continued)

9 RHELANRE —X27 (&)

Country/place of
incorporation/ Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and Principal activities and issued/ attributable to
Name type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
MR BIER BET /Bl *£E
AT & BRI EERETR TEEBREE I B A1 FE 1 B 4
Indirectly held: (continued)
BERH: (&)
China Ting Pietraluna (Hangzhou) The PRC, wholly foreign Wool textile and garment US$20,000,000 100%
Wool Textile Dyeing & Finishing owned enterprise manufacturing in the PRC
Company Limited
ERMMMN ENEERERRA HE - IEEELE EHEmBERKKEE  20,000000% T
(P E)
Hangzhou Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in RMB13,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MNEKBEERAA R INEBEELE PR S3E (h E) AR
13,000,0007T
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$2,000,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MMERBREARAR hECMEEELE PR EE (P E) 2,000,000% 7T
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment retailing in the PRC  US$200,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise
MMERBRARAQA FECINEBERE RKREE (HE) 200,000 7T
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silk US$5,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
MMEESLANRBERAE FECINEBECE HAREMEEEMEDZE  5000,000% T
()
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silk US$3,500,000 100%
Printing Work Limited owned enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
BIL=Z24ADNLCEXERAE FE IEBEELE BAREMEEEMEDZE  3,500,000% T
(R E)
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Fabric printing and dyeing 23,400,000 shares 100%
company of HK$1 each
FHEXFRAA & BRAR gz 23,400,000 & A%
EEETZ
& £
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9  Investments in subsidiaries — Company (continued) 9 RHBARNRKRE —XQF(E)
Country/place of
incorporation/ Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and Principal activities and issued/ attributable to
Name type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
M BIER BT /Bl *£E
AEEH WM REEERER TEEBREE B B A FE1h R 12
Indirectly held: (continued)
BERH: (&)
Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company The PRGC, sino-foreign joint  Jacquard and velvet fabric ~ US$2,625,000 52%
Limited venture weaving in the PRC
IHEEHBAERAR RERINEERE RIEMRHAEREE 2625000 T
(fhE)
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$560,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise the PRC
RINEZBHEFRAF FECIEBELE PR B3E (R E) 560,000% 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and  US$2,200,000 100%
Management Company Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
MIESREERBRAR FECINEBEERE REEERTERSEE  2,200,000% T
ER(hE)
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk The PRC, wholly foreign Silk fabric weaving in the US$2,520,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIERSHARBRAT FECINEBERE ST RS (R E) 2,520,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear The PRC, wholly foreign Knitwear manufacturing in US$3,500,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MIZESHBRAERRR hECMEEELE g maE (hE) 3,500,000% 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Home textile weaving in the  US$11,200,000 100%
Technology Company Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIESHBRRERAF hEC MNEEERE RO EmE(PE) 11,200,000 7T
Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$5,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MIEMEREERAR FECINEBECE AR 3 (R E) 5,000,000 7T
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$4,000,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MIEKEEAER AR FECINEBERE PR B (R ) 4,000,000% 7T
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company (continued)

9 RHELANRE —X27 (&)

Country/place of
incorporation/ Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and Principal activities and issued/ attributable to
Name type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
MR RIER BET /Bl *£E
AT &R WEREEERER TEEBREEHE B A1 FE {5 B
Indirectly held: (continued)
BERH: (&)
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$4,200,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MIERBERRAR TR NEEERE PR B E (R E) 4,200,000% 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company The PRC, wholly foreign Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92%
Limited owned enterprise garment trading
MIEREEARAEERAA FENEEERE BENERKKES ARE
(B 50,000,0007T
Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$2,150,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MIEBREEFR AR FECINEBEERE PR S3E (R E) 2,150,000 7T
Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products The PRC, sino-foreign joint  Spun silk fabric weavingin -~ US$2,500,000 55%
Company Limited venture the PRC
MIEMAARERBRAR FE RIS ERE BT RS (R E) 2,500,000 JT
Zhejiang Huize Investment Company The PRC, wholly foreign Investment holding in the RMB35,000,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise PRC
MIBERERFR AR FECINEBECE REZER(HE) AR
35,000,000t
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in US$3,580,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MIGEERERRAR FECINEBERE K 23 (R E) 3,580,000% 7T

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these
subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. Giving
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.
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10 Interests in associates — Group 10 REEAFNERZ — K&
2009 2008
—EEAE ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FER FAT
Share of net assets DB EFE 154,093 1,486
Advances/loans to associates (Note (a)) BN FEEHE QA
MRIE & T EHE
g DRI E R (M) 233,058 3,325
387,151 4,811
Notes: B 3T
(a) On 30 October 2009, the Group accepted the transfer of Zhejiang Haoran’s (a) RZTTZNFT+A=Z1+H AEEEIHIN
shareholders’ loans of approximately HK$230,000,000 (Note 32). L% 98 89 A% B B 5% £9230,000,0007% 7T (Fff 5£32) °
The advances/loans to associates are unsecured, interest-free and have no pre- BNFEZEBERFNREEFZEBER
determined repayment terms. AINERAEER RO RMATEXETENRS -
(b) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (o) REERROERZEBATET
2009 2008
—EThE ZET)N\EF 107
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
At 1 January w—A—A 4,811 39,170
Exchange differences ENER (12) 427
Addition through the acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 32) ERRE-MHBRRRE
(Bf&E32) 384,234 —
Share of losses AEER (1,615) (1,840)
Repayment of loan to an associate EEE T —HBERARNER (267) -
Reduction as a result of the acquisition of controlling A s B B R AR AR
interest in an associate i B 4 2 0 2 - (32,946)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8 387,151 4,811

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
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10

Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: (continued)

()

(@)

10 REEQAFANER

P 3E : (#%)

— A KH (&)

The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in aggregate (€ AEEBEARNMBEEREGTHENT
is as follows:
2009 2008
—BEAE “BENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Total assets BERE 1,488,605 18,240
Total liabilities BERE 949,584 11,415
Revenue A 10,433 18,439
Loss for the year FRER (4,447) (3,629)
The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2009 are set out (@ AEER_FENF+T_A=Z+—HAZBER
as follows: RIZFBWAT ¢
Country/place of Equity interest
incorporation/ establishment  Particular of issued/ attributable
Name and type of legal entity paid-in capital to the Group Principal activities
MR RIER BB BWBRAH
AT &R BRI ERBER 1w AREBGRE TEEH
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company  The PRC, wholly foreign US$250,000 25% Accessories and plastic
Limited owned enterprise 250,000 7T bags manufacturing
M E R AR A A PECIEBELE BUEWH REBR
Lee Cooper China (Hong Kong) Limited* Hong Kong, limited liability 300,000 shares of 50% Retailing
company Euro 1 each TE
EE - ABRAR 300,0007% & f& Ml &

Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited

The PRC, limited liability

1 BT 2 B tn

RMB100,000,000 29%

WIERBEBRQA company A ¥ 100,000,000 7T
PR BRAA
# The Group can exercise significant influence over Lee Cooper China (Hong i

Kong) Limited, through its representation on the board allowing
participation in financial and operating policy decisions but not

necessarily control of those policies.

EREARKRERAR —ETNFEFER
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11

Intangible assets — Group

11 BYEE—45E

Licence  Customer Exclusive
Goodwill Trademark right relationship supply right Total
[ (] BER EFMG BREEE &5
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$°000
FTERT FERT FT#ET FT#ET FT#ERT T#ERT
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d) Note (e)
BizE (a) Btz (b) FizE (c) Fi&E (d) P& (e)
Year ended BEZ-FFNET=R
31 December 2009 =+—-BLEE
Opening net book amount ~ EA ¥ BR % (& 91,549 33,568 4,723 13,221 - 143,061
Exchange differences fE 5 =% 35 - - - - 35
Additions NE - - - - 31,015 31,015
Amortisation #H - (4,799) (4,723) (1,470) (1,292) (12,284)
Closing net book amount HREEEE 91,584 28,769 - 11,751 29,723 161,827
At 31 December 2009 R-EEALE
+-ZH=+-H
Cost B AR 91,584 47,986 14,169 14,691 31,015 199,445
Accumulated amortisation B3 - (19,217) (14,169) (2,940) (1,292) (37,618)
Net book amount REFE 91,584 28,769 - 11,751 29,723 161,827
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11 Intangible assets — Group (continued) 1 EBREE—F5E(E)
Licence Customer Exclusive
Goodwill  Trademark right  relationship  supply right Total
S 51 R BEPBER BREERE A&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT FHT FAT FET FHT
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d) Note (g)
W % (a) B (o) fii5E(c) BT (o) Bt sE(e)
Year ended BE_TTNE+=R
31 December 2008 =+—-BLEE
Opening net book amount HYREFE 22,253 20,030 9,446 - - 51,729
Exchange differences [EH =R 1,366 - - — - 1,366
Additions NE - 16,770 - - - 16,770
Additions through the RBUWERE AR
acquisition of controlling BERBERESFE
interest in an associate 67,930 - - 14,691 - 82,621
Amortisation 24 4 - (3,232) (4,723) (1,470) - (9,425)
Closing net book amount HRERmFE 91,549 33,568 4,723 13,221 - 143,061
At 31 December 2008 R-FBENE
+-HA=+-H
Cost A 91,549 47,986 14,169 14,691 - 168,395
Accumulated amortisation g - (14,418) (9,446) (1,470) - (25,334)
Net book amount FHFE 91,549 33,568 4,723 13,221 — 143,061
Notes: PR EE -
(a) Impairment tests for goodwill () HERENR

Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and fabric
printing and dyeing businesses, the identified groups of CGUs that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combinations.

A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below:

BEOETRRBRERKEBREMENRE
BrzEHNZREELEMN  BRAREGHER
Rz @A R e EEEAR -

BEIEBEZIMT

HK$’'000

FET

OEM garment business RBERER R ER 23,654
Fabric printing and dyeing business R ED R R 67,930
91,5684

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period. Cash
flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth
rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average

growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.
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11

12

Intangible assets — Group (continued) 11

Notes: (continued)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

BREE— 258 (R)
WTEE ()

Impairment tests for goodwill (continued) (@) BERENR (B
EAEENEERANIERR

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations

OEM garment Fabric printing and

business dyeing business

RaRfmsE wE

FRARETS EDS3EFS

Budgeted gross margin BHEEF X 29% 22%

Pre-tax discount rate BB AT IR & 8% 8%
Weighted average growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows beyond AU EEREZRS

the budgeted periods TREZ INHEFHF X 0% 0%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is pre-
tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average growth
rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity of the
CGU.

The trademark represents the right to use the brand FINITY.

In January 2007, the Group entered into a licence agreement to acquire an
exclusive right to retail and appoint franchisees to retail products bearing the
Maxstudio trademark in the PRC and a non-exclusive right to produce such
products in the PRC. The licence right represents capitalisation of the expected
licence fees payable through 2009 (Note 18), based on a discount rate equal to
the Group’s weighted average borrowing rate of approximately 5.88% per annum
at the date of the acquisition.

The customer relationships were acquired in a business combination with
Interfield Industrial Limited.

On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement
(“Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Chaus”). Pursuant to the Agreement,
Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its career and casual
sportswear in mainland China for a term of 10 years from the date of the
Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Chaus an exclusive supply
premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ERERBERARAPTSRRATAEE
ME-MERMREBRBAN TRRBEBR
SEAEMZHERR NBEEHR Z NEF
HIRRMEIRERSEL BN 2 RHEIIRE -

ERA R E AFINTY GEfR @) @ hE M F| -

R F— B AEETLEEEREU
NEBRENANTERZCHTAANTERS
R B Maxstudio & 1% 0 £ & KIS IEB R #EF
URFREEZER BERERBHEERE
Wi RSB 2 METHEBEN RS F5.88
EMFREE_STNAFHARNELEER
FE AR (Mi5E18) -

EFBAADETHBEEBRARETESAH
LS -

RZETAELAZ-TMB AEENER
Bernard Chaus Inc. ([ Chaus |) i A J8 5 1 g 17 3%
(Mpa#)) e R IR W - ChausZ st A £ @ AET
F VR AR & 3% B E AR 72 B 0 ith 2 B R L e
BHoRBARBEASETTF - ALEAREX
1+4,000,000% 7T (%) A31,015,0007% 7T) FChaus
ZBRUEIEREM -

Inventories — Group FE—X&
2009 2008
—EEAE —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T#ERT FAT
Raw materials R 143,002 133,822
Work in progress ER B 111,324 74,132
Finished goods 2K G 203,371 195,457
457,697 403,411

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost of

sales amounted to approximately HK$1,369,110,000 (2008:
HK$1,589,267,000).

ERABAX AL AHERANTFERAL
71,369,110,0008 (= T T N\ %F:
1,589,267,0007% 7T) °
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13 Trade and other receivables

13 EBUREZRIARHEMEKRE

Group Company
FEHE EAT
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZEFTAE —ZTTNF ZEFEAE —ZTZTNF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAET TER FAET
Trade and bills receivables EWE SRR R
JE W 3= 389,270 319,529 - —
Less: Provision for impairment R BB (5,654) (3,840) - —
Trade and bills receivables, net  fEWE 5 E R &
JE W E B R E 383,616 315,689 - —
Amounts due from associates  JE Y B & 1 B 3K 1A
(Note 33(c)) (P 7£33(c)) 2,840 3,989 - —
Other receivables, deposits and  H fib & L XA »
prepayments e RENRIE 104,692 59,103 36 —
491,148 378,781 36 —

The ageing analysis of gross trade and bills receivables is as follows:

FEWE ZRFA R R ERNRE DT

Group

*EE
2009 2008
—EERE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHET
0 to 30 days 0&30H 258,798 207,434
31 to 60 days 31260H 94,681 78,975
61 to 90 days 61Z290H 16,764 12,035
Over 90 days #B3B90H 19,027 21,085
389,270 319,529

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
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13

Trade and other receivables (continued)
As of 31 December 2009, trade and bills receivables of approximately

HK$23,923,000 (2008: HK$11,066,000) were past due but not
considered impaired. These relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing
analysis of these trade and bills receivables is as follows:

JE U B 5 BR 7k I HL it B W 5B (48)
R-ZTETAF+—_A=1+—H EBKES
BR 3% N B UK ZE 4% 4923,928,0008 T (=2 2
J\EE 1 11,066,000/ 7T) 2 4 Bi 1B 48 &R
BEo bty EE T HAY 3 R G 8k A 98
BEEABE - ERESEIRERERNE
oMM :

Group

FEHE
2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAET
0 to 30 days 0&30H 10,111 6,728
31 to 60 days 31260H 7,502 785
Over 60 days B i@Ee0H 6,310 3,553
23,923 11,066

As at 31 December 2009, overdue trade and bills receivables of
HK$5,654,000 (2008: HK$3,840,000) were considered impaired and
had been fully provided for.

The risk of trade and bills receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired as at 31 December 2009 becoming impaired is low as most of
the balances related to customers with no history of default.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

RZBZAF+_RA=+—H BHER
B 5 8RR & MR 155,654,0008 T (—F
T )\ £ : 3,840,000 7T) B # & BIRE X
EEEEHEE-

A K BB o) A5 B EL R B R SR H) R P AR
M SBERRTER _ZTTNAF+ A
=t HBRENEBKESERRERRE
H B (E o LR R E -

AEEEKEZRAREBEERFEZR
EEN NI EREE:

Group

FEH
2009 2008
—EENE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FET
HK$ BT 13,788 16,725
RMB AR 214,099 142,740
us$ ETT 262,668 216,758
Other currencies HME® 593 2,558
491,148 378,781
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13

Trade and other receivables (continued) 13 EWEZRTKHEMERE(E)
For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its ?ﬁ%%&ﬁ@@&&iﬁ% ms ' A&EEXRA
customers are generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic EEHEKESER RN EHEFENEE
transfer with credit periods of not more than 90 days. The grant of open FRIBE  EEHTHBIB0H - HBARE
account terms without security coverage is generally restricted to large FRARFOLERIGER —BRAGRTE
or long-established customers with good repayment history. Sales to %%ﬁEﬂMKMYE%%? REE M
these customers comprise a significant proportion of the Group’s OEM ERPETHHEE HRI2EREKK
garment sales. On the other hand, for new and existing customers with ﬁﬁ ’% HENEEI D BRI AEFB—KRE
short trading history, letters of credit issued by these customers are ﬁ%%%gﬁ&*%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁ
normally demanded for settlement purposes. HEREFAEBERSE -
For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally MEELERERAETHREEEHEEM
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with = AREE—RERZEEZFLENMNZIIAS
the remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The e BRENRERNTERINIEEE K
Group also grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long- SENERERLCERINRBAEPEL
established customers with good repayment history. RESHMREERZIEK -
Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by ZENUBReHERFRET  XHBEBER
department stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are Tﬁ§$EIWW rEE-REREE
normally required to settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months NRARHE AR MEANm AL EEE
from the date of sale. Fri5 /I8 -
Bills receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. FEWEES SR AREARANRN-
The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their ﬁ%ﬁ%% &ﬁmﬁw % T 1Y BR T (B B
fair values. HEAFEHESE
Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as W REREREEZSNT -
follows:
2009 2008
—EEAE —ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FAT
At 1 January KR—HA—H 3,840 3,188
Exchange differences N ZEHE 4 57
Additions through the acquisition of controlling i LJ%Z RN
interest in an associate ERBRRERAE - 625
Additions NE 2,461 823
Write-off Hh 8 (651) (853)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8H 5,654 3,840
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14

15

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 14 BAVEIIREERRTEENSH
Group
ET
2009 2008
—EEAE —TINF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAET
Market value of listed securities in the PRC KAz FHES
Z WA 35,199 29,733
Note: B 5
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are presented within “operating BATEIREBRERTEENSREE IR EEEE]
activities” as part of changes in working capital in the cash flow statement (Note 30). FEI EFRARESREBRRTLEES 2O EH
#£30) °
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recorded BRAFEINEEESATRENSREEZ ATFEE
in “other gains/(losses), net”, in the statement of comprehensive income (Note 22). TR R EERA R E M/ (E18) F 8] &
22) e
The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an active FERAZERZATFEGERKERT ST ZEMEAR
market. B °
Cash and bank balances 15 BRERBITER
Group Company
A% e
2009 2008 2009 2008
—ETAE -TT\F C—EBAE C-TINF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER FAET TERT FAET
Cash at bank and in hand RITH R R
FHERS 343,884 503,614 1,700 2,396
Short-term bank deposits EERITER
(Note (a)) (Kf3E@) 6,816 141,349 - —
Cash and cash equivalents ReELRREEE
BB 350,700 644,963 1,700 2,396
Term deposits with initial term REABR B i@ =& A
over three months (Note (a)) HWEHFER
(Mf3E(a)) 56,805 97,746 - —
Pledged bank deposits (Note (o)) = # R 1717 =X
(B E(0)) 6,502 23,883 - —
414,007 766,592 1,700 2,396
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15  Cash and bank balances (continued)

15 BHeERBITEH(E)

Group Company
F5E AT
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EENE —ZEZTNEF —EEAE —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FAT THERT FHET
Denominated in: AT EEE -
HK$ BT 14,461 15,589 641 2,075
RMB (Note (c)) AR (M) 219,452 366,395 1 1
us$ e 178,154 384,528 1,037 298
Other currencies Hih g 1,940 80 21 22
414,007 766,592 1,700 2,396
Notes: PR EE -

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was
1.77% (2008: 1.54%) per annum; these deposits have a maturity ranging from 7
to 180 days.

Bank deposits of HK$6,502,000 (2008: HK$23,883,000) have been pledged for
trade finance facilities made available to the Group.

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits was 2.02% (2008: 1.51%)
per annum.

The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.
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16 Share capital and share options 16 BRARBERE
(@ Share capital (@) [N
Number of
Shares Total
BEE TERT
Note (in "000) HK$'000
B 3% (F&) FAET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FREE0A0E T
2 AR
Authorised: VETE ¢
At 1 January 2008, 31 December 2008 RZZEZENF-—HA—8"
and 31 December 2009 ZEENF+ZA
=+—BER-ZBZTAE
+=-—A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRERE
At 1 January 2008 R-ZZEZENF—H—H 2,065,254 206,525
Issue of shares TITR D 0} 45,900 4,590
Repurchase of shares B 8] A% 17 (ii) (20,166) (2,016)
Exercise of share options 1T BB AR RE 1,250 125
At 31 December 2008 RZZEENEF
+=-B=+—8 2,092,238 209,224
Exercise of share options 1T{E BB AR E 1,910 191
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZTAF
+=—B=+—8 2,004,148 209,415
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16  Share capital and share options (continued)

@)

Share capital (continued)

Notes:

The Group issued 45,900,000 shares on 18 January 2008 (2.2% of the
total ordinary share capital issued) to a shareholder of Interfield Industrial
Limited (“Interfield”) as part of the purchase consideration for the
acquisition of additional 60% equity interest of Interfield. The fair value
of the shares issued amounted to HK$88,587,000 (HK$1.93 per share)
based on the share price of the Company on 3 January 2008, the date
on which the control of Interfield was passed to the Group.

The Company repurchased a total of 20,166,000 of its own shares on
the Stock Exchange at a price ranging from HK$0.38 to HK$1.70 per
share, for a total consideration, before expenses, of approximately
HK$20,643,000. The repurchased shares were cancelled and an amount
equivalent to the nominal value of these shares of approximately
HK$2,016,000 was transferred from share capital to the capital
redemption reserve. The premium paid on the repurchased shares was
charged against the share premium.

16 RARBERE(E)

@  RE@E

GEE

AEBR-_ZZNF—A+NBRAF
BEEXEAERAR(HHB) —BRRET
45,900,0008% A% 1 (B % 17 & 18 AR A 42
582.2% ) 1 R U B8 o #B 8 HM60% AR 12
HBABBRE - EZARARZTZ)N
F-AZA(P#MEtEEETALE
EHNRENE BEORMHATE
388,587,000/ 7T (5 A%1.93% 7T) ©

7R B R B 22 BT 4R 7 T0.387% 7T £1.70
75 T 2 B 1% B 5] H AR 17 48 $120,166,000
Boa R BOR M B AX MY
20,643,000/ 7T © fE @ 2 & 15 B 7t 85 -
ERERZERNMZEEZCED
2,016,000 7T B F AR A4~ 88 i = & A\
BlEE RBEROEENEESHA
&7 % ( -

Number of Aggregate

ordinary shares of Price per share consideration

HK$0.10 each BRER paid

Month of repurchase SkmE{E0.10/# T Highest Lowest 2t

fEmEA % ZEERYE =5E =®IKE KREHAE

HK$ HK$ HK$'000

BT BT FAT

January 2008 3,660,000 1.70 1.48 5,967
—ETENFE—A

February 2008 1,450,000 1.31 1.27 1,876
—ZEENFA

June 2008 4,544,000 1.30 1.25 5,860
ZEENFAXA

July 2008 2,190,000 1.26 1.16 2,685
ZEENF+A

October 2008 5,198,000 0.61 0.50 2,890
ZETENF+A

November 2008 3,124,000 0.48 0.38 1,365

ZEENF+—A
20,166,000 20,643
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16  Share capital and share options (continued) 16 BRAREREE)
(b) Share options (b) B
Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed (the “Pre-IPO Share BER-_ZETRE+—A+/\BH
Option Scheme”) dated 18 November 2005, an employee has BERALAABEEREZE(ER
been conditionally granted options prior to 15 December 2005 to AHRBEEMERESSD ZES
subscribe for up to 10,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each in the E-ZTRE+-_A+HBRIAE
share capital of the Company. The options granted under the HERTERE SZ0UREBAR
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may be exercised by the N A RA S FREE10E T2
employee in part, during a period of eight years from 15 10,000,0000% A& 1 - % & B Al X =
December 2005, representing no more than one-eighth of the TERF+-_AT+HRBRBFANE
total number of the option shares in each calendar year. The A TEREBALAAZREER
Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or HAERENBoERE mEE
settle the options in cash. BEMHENTHEBERERD A
NDz— REBRBEEZNMEE
BEEUREeHEE S5 EBRE -
In accordance with the Share Option Scheme approved on 18 BER-_ZERE+—A+N\BE
November 2005, three directors have been granted options to BROBERESE =283 %
subscribe for up to 3,000,000 shares of HK$0.59 each in the SENF+—A+=ZBHERERE -
share capital of the Company on 13 November 2008. The 7] B AR A A% A & £ %3,000,000
options granted may be exercised by the directors in part, during % A% 17 (5 BR0.5978 L) - E E A
a period of three years from 13 November 2008, representing no ZEENET-ATZBERHZ=ZF
more than one-third of the total number of the option shares in HETEERENSHERE @
each calendar year. The Group has no legal or constructive BEFHERTHBBEBERERDE
obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash. B=Dz— ANEBHELENHE
EEFEAREESNEEFRE -
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their MARITHEERENEE REAEBM
related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: BT EENESESNT -
2009 2008
—ETAE —TE)N\F
Average Average
exercise price exercise price
in HK$ in HK$
per share Options per share Options
SRS (thousands) A% A% 12 (thousands)
EHITEE R R HE FHITEE e P e
() (F13) (#B7T) (F)
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 0.26 9,250 0.10 7,500
Granted B - - 0.59 3,000
Exercised 2171E 0.27 (1,910) 0.10 (1,250)
At 31 December Rt+t—-_A=+—8H 0.26 7,340 0.26 9,250
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16  Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

5,000,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2009 (2008:
6,250,000) were not exercisable as at that date and will be
exercisable at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share over the
period up to 15 December 2013. They will be expired on 15
December 2013 at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share.

Out of 2,340,000 outstanding options (2008: 3,000,000),
1,000,000 options at 31 December 2009 (2008: 2,000,000) were
not exercisable as at that date and will be exercisable at an
exercise price of HK$0.59 per share over the period up to 12
November 2011. They will be expired on 12 November 2011 at
an exercise price of HK$0.59 per share.

Options exercised in 2009 resulted in 1,910,000 shares (2008:
1,250,000 shares) being issued at a weighted average price of
HK$0.27 each (2008: HK$0.10 each). The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$1.22 (2008:
HK$1.29) per share.
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(b)

BREE
R-ZEEAF+-_A=+—HH*K
7 {# #95,000,0001) B IR E(Z T T
J\ £ 1 6,250,00017) KA 3% A 7~ 7] 17
F THEAIRBEE-_TE—=ZF+=
B+ B 18 A 17 & 8 #20.10
BRAE - ZZHEREBFR-Z
—ZF+_At+HABEm TEE
AFR0A0E T °

2,340,000 ( = & T N\ #F:
3,000,00017) M ARITHE &I EARAEF
HbhR =TT hFE+=-_A=+—H
i & 77 £ #91,000,00017 B8 A% # (=
T T )\ F :2,000,0005) R &% B T
ATE - WEIREE—T——F
T—At+=ZBHLLtHEUNTEESR
059 TITE - ZEEBREAH/RN =
T——F+—A+-HER 1T
8 A8 R%0.597% 7t °

RZZTZRFRETEZEREEYR
NERO2TEB L (ZEENF : B&
0.10% JT)z fn # F 9 8 % 17
1,910,000 ( = & & )\ #
1,250,0008% ) & 15 © 7 17 £ B 2 48
FmETFHRERERI.22E T (=
TE)\F 1 1.2087T) °
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17  Reserves 17
(@  Group @  xE
Share based Capital
Share Capital  Contributed Statutory l i pti R Excl Retained
premium reserve surplus reserves reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
DY
RiriE EXRE EON-1:3 EERE BMGEE SXEERE EfifE SERE RERH ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEL FEL THL FHEL FHEL TR TET TER TR TET
(Note (i) (Note i) (Note (i) (Note (iv) (Note (v)
(FHEEG) (M EEG) (B i) (P 3E)) ()
At 1 January 2009 967,864 7,746 (4,624) 96,284 2,071 2,241 10,572 213,906 722,456 2,018,516
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 376,625 376,625
Currency translation differences - - - - - - - (1,572) - (1,572)
Employee share option scheme:
— proceeds from share
issues 2,338 - - - (2,014) - - - - 324
— value of employee
services - - - - 2,07 - - - - 2,0M
2008 final dividend paid
- - - - - - - - (93,314) (93,314)
2009 interim dividend paid
- - - - - - - - (92,924) (92,924)
Profit appropriation - - - 20,319 - - - - (20,319) -
At 31 December 2009
970,202 7,746 (4,624) 116,603 2,128 2,241 10,572 212,334 892,524 2,209,726
Representing: BRI
2009 final dividend proposed  — BT AEHIR
KHRE 68,060
2009 special dividend proposed NERIK
BHIRS 42,092
Others it 782,372
892,524
At 1 January 2008 “2EN\F-A-H 902,608 7,746 (4,624) 66,777 1,902 205 - 145,620 735639 1,855,893
Profit for the year FEERF - - - - - - - - 291,184 291,184
Deregistration of a subsidiary — — & B 2 7B sk - - - - - - - (23,653) - (23,653)
Revaluation reserve, net of tax, E UL D ERR
arising from the acquisition REEREEH
of controlling interest in an BBk EERHE
associate - - - - - - 10,572 - - 10,572
Currency translation differences & ¥ E £ 58 - - - - - - - 91,939 - 91,939
Issue of shares E4REG) 83,997 - - - - - - - - 83,997
Repurchase of shares EERSD (20,643) - - - - 2,016 - - - (18,627)
Employee share option scheme: (& B B Rigst 2l :
— proceeds from share - BIR0EE
issues A 1,902 - - - (1,902) - - - - -
— value of employee - EERKER
services - - - - 2,071 - - - - 2,071
2007 final dividend paid ZZTLERF
HERE - - - - - - - - (164,790) (164,790)
2008 interim dividend paid —EEN\EEH
PERE - - - - - - - - (110,070) (110,070)
Profit appropriation BRHAE - - - 29,507 - - - - (29,507) -
At 31 December 2008 —TT)\&E
+=A=+-AH 967,864 7,746 (4,624) 96,284 2,0M 2,241 10,572 213,906 722,456 2,018,516
Representing: AT
2008 final dividend proposed ~ —ZEZTN\ERIK
il 49,586
2008 special dividend proposed NERE
BRRE 43,728
Others Hip 629,142
722,456
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122

. =
17  Reserves (continued) 17 & ()
(b) Company (b) AAT
Share based Capital
Share Contributed p i r pti Retained
premium Surplus reserve reserve earnings Total
LA 32 4 AXEE
BipiRE BB B ikt REERH &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FTEL FERT FTERL FET FTERT
(Note (if)) (Note (iv) (Note (v))
(B &EG)) (B EE(v) (F3EW))
At 1 January 2009 —TTNFE—A—H 967,864 468,054 2,071 2,241 179,882 1,620,112
Profit for the year EFEF - - - - 194,835 194,835
Employee share option scheme: R
— proceeds from share issues — BRI T A 2,338 - (2,014) - - 324
— value of employee services - RERBERE - - 2,071 - - 2,071
2008 final dividend paid “TT)\FEMEHKRE - - - - (93,314) (93,314)
2009 interim dividend paid “ZTAFEMNTHRE - - - - (92,924) (92,924)
At 31 December 2009 —ZTAFE+=ZA=1+—H 970,202 468,054 2,128 2,241 188,479 1,631,104
Representing: AT
2009 final dividend proposed ZETNFRREBRE 68,060
2009 special dividend proposed ZETNFREHRIRS 42,092
Others Hity 78,327
188,479
At 1 January 2008 “ZTN\F-A-A 902,608 468,054 1,902 225 175,808 1,548,592
Profit for the year F [ % - - - - 278,939 278,939
Issue of shares BRI 83,997 - - - - 83,997
Repurchase of shares e R (20,643) - - 2,016 - (18,627)
Employee share option scheme: &R MR
— proceeds from share issues — BB AEHE 1,902 - (1,902) - - -
— value of employee services - RERBEE — - 2,071 — - 2,071
2007 final dividend paid “ETLFENEHRE - - - - (164,790)  (164,790)
2008 interim dividend paid TNFENTHES - - - - (110,070)  (110,070)
At 31 December 2008 —ETN\E+ZA=+-8 967,864 468,054 2,071 2,241 179,882 1,620,112
Representing: ERIT
2008 final dividend proposed —TT N\FRRASERE 49,586
2008 special dividend proposed —EEN\FRRERIRE 43,728
Others Hity 86,568
179,882
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17

Reserves (continued)

(b)

Company (continued)

Note:

(i)

(il

(iv)

Capital reserve
Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid up
share capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

Contributed surplus

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between the
nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal value
of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange.

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between
the costs of investments in subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the
reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the fair value of the

subsidiaries in exchange.

Statutory reserves

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise
expansion fund. In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on
foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required to transfer an amount of their profit for
the year to the statutory reserve fund, until the accumulated total of the
fund reaches 50% of their registered capital. The statutory reserve fund
can only be used, upon approval by the relevant authority, to make
good of previous years’ losses or to increase the capital of these
subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined
by the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise
expansion fund can only be used to increase capital of group
companies or to expand their production operations upon approval by
the relevant authority.

Share based compensation reserve

Share based compensation reserve represents value of employee
services under the Group’s Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share
Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve
Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the shares
repurchased.

17 #kE (&)

b))  A2FE)

(i) BXEE
AXRBARREA BIREALE
BT & E A F R BB -

(ii) BB
AEENBANBABARE_FTTRF
7R 52 [ 17 55 48 AT AR BB BT JR 2 R & B
MHEEERARRRBERBRME ETH
BAEENZERE -

ARARMBABRBRERE -_ZZTH
FAEBEEAMBBHBARNKRE
KABERRBMZHMBRAATFEZ
BRI EEE -

(ii) EERE

FERBEEEEAMEROERR

EE - BRERPERILIIERELEN

HEAR ARG RABEHENE R
BAKE-BHFEERNEREEE

AEe HEZEEHAAReLEELTM

BAR50% o LM BR ER  EER 123
EeETRNERNEFEENBES
WINZENBRRIKER -

CEBRRESODEMAEHTEEM
BRAFNEEGRE CEBERESE
HEBBI AR R T REEMEEE
TARMER  KBIERAEER -

(iv) R XA R
BEBREHGEATEEERAME
ERERET R ERETENES
IR (E(E -

() BARERE
ARBEO R EEBE RO ZEE -
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18  Licence fees payable — Group 18. EREEEE _££8
2009 2008
ZETAE —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FTET
Within one year R—E R 2,931 5569

Details of licence fees payable are set out in Note 11(c) to the financial
statements. Licence fees payable are denominated in US dollar.

The carrying amount of licence fees payable approximates its fair value.

19  Deferred income tax — Group 19
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a

legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal
authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

ENELEEZFBEHNU BRI
1) BN BEEEETAXTATE -

ENELEENRAEEELATERS -

ELFEH — &M

¥R GOARTH RS R AR IEA
ERBARBAGELY METHEHRE
A — B AT 5 R AR R - BD & 4 5B KT AR
BRAEREE - EHBEMT :

2009 2008

—EENE ZEENF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FET

Deferred income tax assets BREFTISTHEE (24,397) (22,139)
Deferred income tax liabilities EEMEHaR’ 19,991 20,714
(4,406) (1,425)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax (assets)/liabilities are as

RIEMEREEMERMSHEBERAR
HBE12ME AREE -

BEFREH(BE)  ARFENEHHE

follows: T
2009 2008
—BEAE —ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
At 1 January R—HA—H (1,425) 5,691
Ad(ditions through the acquisition of controlling interest in i i& U B B & A &)
an associate TRBRRERRNE - 7,540
Credited to the profit or loss (Note 24) FTAERRE (FiE24) (2,981) (14,656)
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—8 (4,406) (1,425)
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19

Deferred income tax — Group (continued)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the

year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within

19 EEREH —F5E(H)

BREFAEREERABRFANEH (T
AERE-RBREAEREHE Z&H N

the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: T~
Net fair
value
losses of
financial
assets at
fair value
Accelerated Provisions through
tax for profit or
deprecation inventories loss Others Total
HATE
FIBRTER
HRPEE
ErER
EEN
i i AFE
BIEIRE HEHIEE BEFSE Hity &%
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000
FET FHET FHET FHET FHET
Deferred income tax assets BEFMBHEE
At 1 January 2008 RZZZTNEF
—H—H 94 8,301 — 201 8,596
Credited to the profit or loss SFABRER 2,725 2,499 8,319 — 13,543
At 31 December 2008 RZZEZTNEF
+=—A=+—8H 2,819 10,800 8,319 201 22,139
Credited/(charged) to AR
the profit or loss Bm*x 3,050 2,125 (2,716) (201) 2,258
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZTNF
+=—A=+—H 5,869 12,925 5,603 — 24,397
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19  Deferred income tax — Group (continued)

19 EEREH —F%E(H)

Revaluation
of buildings
Accelerated and land use
tax rights on  Customer
depreciation acquisition relationship Total
miE ERfEFR
BIERE LTHERE EFEHAG &t
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFTEH & &
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZNF—-—HA—H 1,119 13,168 — 14,287
Additions through the acquisition 3 i@ I B B & A @)
of controlling interest in an PERR R RNE
associate 395 4,721 2,424 7,540
Credited to the profit or loss SFABRR (85) (1,028) — (1,113)
At 31 December 2008 R-ZZTBENF
+—-A=+—8H 1,429 16,861 2,424 20,714
Credited to the profit or loss FFABER (98) (383) (242) (723)
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNF
+=-—A=+—H 1,331 16,478 2,182 19,991
As at 31 December 2009, deferred income tax liabilities of RZZEZENF+ZA=+—8 BEMRBE
HK$20,774,000 (31 December 2008: HK$9,224,000) have not been A 1520,774,0008 T (ZEZENF+ = A

established for the withholding taxation that would be payable on the

unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the PRC totalling
HK$414,880,000 (31 December 2008: HK$184,474,000) as the
directors considered that the timing of the reversal of the related

=+ —H 19,224,000/ 7t) ¥ Kk & H TR

PR B RRMEKEDKRZ X
414,880,000 T(ZFEZENF + = A =

+ — B : 184,474,000/ 7T) B 2 B F

temporary differences can be controlled and the related temporary
difference will not be reversed or will not be taxable in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards to
the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the future
taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of HK$5,052,000 (2008: HK$3,918,000) in respect of
losses amounting to HK$20,207,000 (2008: HK$15,671,000), that can
be carried forward against future taxable income. The tax losses expire
from 2011 to 2014 (2008: 2010 to 2014).
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20 Trade and other payables 20 EREZRIARHEHMESTRE
Group Company
FEHE AT
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEAE —TETNEFE —EEAE —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT TET FAT

Trade and bills payables BNESBERR

FEfTZE 211,897 202,331 - —
Other payables and accruals £ 4t & ~f 7B &
st &R 133,633 131,746 2,052 3,205
Amounts due to associates & {<f Bt & N B R IE
(Note 33(c)) (P 7£33(c)) 1,675 1,482 - —
Licence fees payable ENEERE
(Note 18) (HMt5E18) 2,931 5,569 - -
350,136 341,128 2,052 3,205
The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows: ERESERRENZBREORE>TOT
Group
FKEE
2009 2008
—ETAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
0 to 30 days 0&30H 165,994 128,460
31 to 60 days 31Z260H 35,616 32,921
61 to 90 days 61Z290H 4,618 13,5654
Over 90 days R B0 H 5,669 27,396
211,897 202,331
Bills payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. ENEZEENFHEIBEEARBEANRN-
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S 25 3R BT A (45)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

certain buildings (Note 6) and leasehold land and land use rights (Note 8)
with aggregated net book value of HK$43,900,000 (2008:

HK$32,378,000).

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
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20 Trade and other payables (continued) 20 ENEZRARHEMEMSTEE)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are N E Y FE S ﬁ SRR H A A FIEN
denominated in the following currencies: BREEN T EEE :

Group Company
FEE AT
2009 2008 2009 2008
—ETAE —TT)NEF —ETRE —ZET)N\F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHET FH&T THT FHT
HK$ BT 36,789 43,147 2,052 3,205
RMB AR 281,517 282,928 - —
Other currencies Hih g 31,830 15,053 - -
350,136 341,128 2,052 3,205
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their fair FE H BESERAREAME N RIERNRAEES
values. AFEEE -
21 Bank borrowings — Group 21 RITBE—FK
2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THIT FHT
Bank borrowings wITEE
— secured — BiKHE 57,128 20,533
— unsecured — R 21,586 9,643
78,714 30,176
At 31 December 2009, the Group’s bank borrowings were wholly E’é:%%ﬂiﬂ':ﬂ —t+—B8 XEEZ
repayable within one year. WIOTEEEAR—FAEHEE-
At 31 December 2009, the secured bank borrowings were secured by RZZEZNF+ZA=+—H FEHFR

1716 B LA 48 BR )% 18 A43,900,0000%8 7T (=
TE )\ : 32,378,0000 7T) 2 & T F (M
5E6) it Tl + Hb K £ i 5 B AE (BT 5E8) 3K

o
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21

Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 21
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings by

RITEE —F%E(E)
AEERITERRETEREAREENS

type and currency is as follows: WaT :
2009 2008
—EBAE —TT)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET FHET
US$ at floating rates T FBFIE 1,629 2,836
RMB at fixed rates AR EEF =X 77,085 27,340
78,714 30,176
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date were as RESEANERENERINDT -
follows:
2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
us$ ETT 1.06% 6.37%
RMB AR 4.67% 6.55%

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair values.

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

RITEENREEELAFERES -

AEBRPBEREERNAT

2009 2008
—EBAE ZTT)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Floating rate FE R E
— expiring within one year — —FRNEm 31,034 33,569
— expiring beyond one year — —F&Em - 1,929
Fixed rate E FI| &
— expiring within one year — —FRNEm 45,444 -
— expiring beyond one year — —F&Em - 3,630
76,478 39,128
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to —FRNERNEEERFEREERE AR

review at various dates during 2010.
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22

23

Other gains/(losses), net

22 Hiti/ (BR) 28

2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHET FHET
Government grants @R Rk 8,459 6,748
Net exchange gains PE 5 W 25 5 58 127 13,262
Gain on deregistration of a subsidiary BUHE — R M B A A
2 Wz - 23,653
Net fair value gains/(losses) of financial assets BAFEYELBSKF
at fair value through profit or loss EENEREEATE
Wz, (E518) F58 20,530 (66,780)
Net fair value losses of foreign exchange forward REBINER K 2
contracts NEEEERTE - (926)
Rental income HEHKA 1,864 1,023
(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant and HEYE MELEE-
equipment and leasehold land and land use rights HEE £ 3 Jo + s {sh FA
(F518) = (287) 638
Investment tax credits (Note) BEBEE® (M) - 7,695
Others Hit 5,329 6,079
36,022 (8,608)
Note: B 3

Investment tax credits represent incentives received as a result of the reinvestment of the
dividend income from subsidiaries in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”).

Finance income, net

23 BMEWAFE

REVRERBBRPEARANB(HEDHE QA
MEZBREBRABREEMBES I HBESR -

2009 2008
—ETAE ZET)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Finance income — interest income on mEWA — FBUkERE

— bank deposits — RITEFER 7,283 10,243

— amount due from an associate (note 33(a)) — B — R QA
#9 #IE (M 5E33(a) ) 215 286

Finance costs — interest expense on BMERA — R T5EE

SOREN

— bank loans — RITIER (2,414) (3,244)
— licence fees payable —EEEER (293) (605)
4,791 6,680

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
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24 Income tax expense

24 FBBHEX

2009 2008
—EEAE —ZET)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Current income tax RERFTIS B
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BB FEH (HE@E) 23,148 26,781
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — REGEMEH
(Bt 3£ (b)) 47,225 39,158
— Under/(over)-provision in prior years —BEFEZAR/
(%) B & 1,025 (8,262)
Deferred income tax (Note 19) EERTEH (H5E19) (2,981) (14,656)
68,417 43,021

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2008: 16.5%) on

Notes:
(@) Hong Kong profits tax

the estimated assessable profit for the year.
(b) PRC enterprise income tax

PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the PRC
established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting purposes,
adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or deductible
for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate for these
subsidiaries of the Group is 25%.

The new Corporate Income Tax Law increases the corporate income tax rate for
foreign investment enterprises from previous preferential rates to 25% with effect
from 1 January 2008. Companies established in the PRC before 16 March 2007
and previously taxed at the rate lower than 25% may be offered a gradual
increase of tax rate to 25% within 5 years. Certain subsidiaries of the Group
established in the PRC will enjoy preferential income tax rate from 2008 to 2011
and be taxed at the rate of 25% from 2012 or when the preferential treatment
expires. Certain subsidiaries established in the PRC are entitled to exemption
and concessions from income tax under tax holidays. Income tax was calculated
at rates given under the concessions.

EBAEH
BEERNGEB IR F A2 ket RERBUS FI A B &
16.5% (=TT /\F : 16.5% ) fE H B -

HETEREH
HEREATEH RN BRI RAEE KB
ARNEEM BB E L7008 MIE DG I
k£ 78 AR i 2k T R P A5 AR 0 M A B B X2 IR
BEHAR - AEEZEHBRANERRE
FiT 15 B 2 /525% ©

REBREEMBIE IBEERAELEODEM
BHEH-_FENF-A-HERBENER
BEERAED% R_FTELF=ATRHEA
R BRKS Rl B R R 025%8) 2 7 5 3
NAEFENIREE25%  Filt - A% B B KL
METHEBRAKH -_EZNFE-_T——F
HREZEMGEHEESR IR _FT—_Fexk
BEFBEMERBRBBHNTRE BT RP
B S BB D FIR A B e REE R
BB ZEHRBRR - MEHEHEARE
B RGHE -
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24 Income tax expense (continued) 24  Fr8BB X (&)
The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the RE B B FTIS T B i A B B 18 2 R R 4R
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax rate AEBRZGHERZMEFEOABREAED
applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows: EmBREEZNAT :
2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAET
Profit before income tax % BT 18 Bt Bl i ) 451,024 333,720
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable to wEWE B % MNER 2
profits in the respective places/countries A fi R+ & 2§18 80,363 61,485
Effects of tax concession RERB 2B (13,851) (8,772)
Income not subject to tax BARB KA (1,233) (4,042)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses BRANAERERNTIESR (4,485) -
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes TAHFR AR X 3,166 2,211
Under/(over)-provision in prior years BAFERETR/ CBEREE) 1,025 (8,262)
Tax losses not recognised AERZHBEEIR 1,903 933
Effect of change in tax rate MEge s g - 64)
Others HAb 1,529 (468)
Income tax expense Fri8 B X 68,417 43,021
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 17.8% (2008: 18.4%). BAZMEFTHARERI7T8%(ZEETN
The decrease is caused by a change in the profitability of the Group’s F:184%) TRDIHARESHE BRZ
subsidiaries in the respective places/countries. AEBWMB AR ZRMEETE -
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25 Expenses by nature

25 BMEIEHNEX

2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Auditor’s remuneration 1% B B & 3,300 4,200
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights (Note 8) #t 8 4= #b & 1 Hh {57 F3 #
B 45 (4 518) 2,389 1,206
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 11) A EE I (1) 12,284 9,425
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 6) ME MENREITE
(Kt xe) 80,135 70,598
Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ EERAMAX
emolument) (Note 26) (BREESFHE)(ME26) 405,043 417,367
Changes in inventories of finished goods and PR B EERLGFEER
work in progress (58,606) (14,489)
Raw materials and consumables used ERERRME KB 938,772 995,037
Direct operating expenses arising from investment ELERASWANKREME
properties that generate rental income FIRSNEELERX 67 72
Operating lease rental in respect of property, Y BEREZED
plant and equipment KEHEERS 22,151 22177
Processing and subcontracting charges MIESsEER 160,239 186,455
Duties and other taxes BB LEMTIE 16,136 66,013
Provision for impairment of receivables (Note 13) & Ui 3 TE Rl (B B 4 (B E13) 2,461 823
Others H i B XX 187,469 237,362
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and distribution HERAN  HE - EHEK
costs and administrative expenses DB R ITE B X 42 %8 1,771,840 1,996,246
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26

Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ emoluments)

26 EERIRAX(BEEEMS)

2009 2008
—EFAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHETT FHET
Salaries, wages and bonuses e LERIEA 351,775 363,272

Pension costs — defined contribution plans (Note) BAREKA — TEERTE
(Bt &%) 17,392 20,092
Share-based payments A% 15 3 B 2,071 2,071
Staff welfare BTI®/F 33,805 31,932
405,043 417,367

Note: PR EE -

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 12% of employees’ basic salary to
the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per month.

China Ting Group HoIdings Limited Annual Report 2009
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26  Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ emoluments) 26

(continued)

(@ Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

The remuneration of each director of the Company for the year

ended 31 December 2009 is set out below:

Basic salaries,
housing allowances,
other allowances and
benefits in kind

EERAAX (BRESHE)(H)

@ EPREBEZARGEL
ARABRE-_TTAET =5
St-RLEFEEEEOHEHRS

mF -

Contributions to  Discretionary

Fees (Note(i) pension plans bonus Total

EFXFHe

EE2H -

Hih2RER BHhe

Name 2 Hwe BEYRE @) FHEIZ R EETEaL &t
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTERT TER TERT TER TER
Ting Man Yi T&R - 3,000 12 1,500 4,512
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 12 700 2,842
Ting Hung Yi TR - 3,000 12 1,500 4,512
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE - 1,235 12 1,900 3,147
Cheng Chi Pang HE0E 240 56 - - 296
Wong Chi Keung BZ® 360 56 - - 416
Leung Man Kit 2RG 240 56 - - 296
840 9,533 48 5,600 16,021
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26  Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ emoluments) 26 EEEFNEX (GFEEHS) (&)

(continued)
(@ Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued) (@) EEREEERBAENME (F)
The remuneration of each director of the Company for the year ARREBEEz-_ZFTZTNF+=A
ended 31 December 2008 is set out below: =S+ -—BLEFESESONFHWET
N
Basic salaries,
housing allowances,
other allowances and
benefits in kind Contributionsto  Discretionary
Fees (Note(i) pension plans bonus Total
X%
FEREE
H At 285 R RBIKE
Name e we E WAl (M) BEIPA:T BB IEAL At
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TET FHT TAT FHT FHT
Ting Man Yi THR — 3,000 12 2,250 5,262
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 12 1,000 3,142
Ting Hung Yi T 3R — 3,000 12 2,250 5,262
136 Wong Sin Yung EER
(Notef(i) (B 3 Gi)) - 253 4 - 257+
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter 5k & B - 1,235 12 2,000 3,247
Cheng Chi Pang S 230 - - 75 305
Wong Chi Keung el 283 - - 50 333
Leung Man Kit 2RAE 205 - - 50 255
718 9,618 52 7,675 18,063
# The remuneration excluded the payment in lieu of notice of HK$279,000 # A B IE S R S A X §9279,000
received from Mr. Wong Sin Yung. BrLRBRE -
Note(): Other benefits in kind include share option value. FaE) : EtbE R e EEREEE -
Note(ii): Resigned on 12 April 2008. ) R=ZTNFMEA T+ -AHT-
No directors of the Company waived any emoluments and no AAREFUEREAMME - M
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors of AREBIMERAQMEMES N
the Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group B & 1 &35 0 A K & B s hn AR
or as compensation for loss of office. EEH LERREBAMNMEE-
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26

27

28

Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ emoluments) 26 EEENBEX (EFEEHS)(E)
(continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) LERRHEMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the rEBFAESTHNREBZALTE
Group for the year include four (2008: four) directors of the BAARMEZEE(ZZEENF:
Company whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis M) - EFHMR L XM @M 27
presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments payable to the B AT AR BR o G A A E R —
remaining one (2008: one) individual during the year are as BAT(ZEENE: —8) 8 5
follows: mr
2009 2008
—EBAE ZTT)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other ~ E A& #H & - ERE#EA -
allowances and benefits in kind (Note) Hi R REMHE (H&E) 3,137 3,137
Contributions to pension plans RIKE 8 ER 12 12
Discretionary bonuses BB IE4L 1,300 1,200
4,449 4,349
Note: Other benefits in kind include share option value. Mk : H@EDFZeEBRESHE:
None of the highest paid individuals of the Group waived any AEBESHWATHERELSH
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the Group to the e mMASETIERERNZSEA
individual as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or TE e ERFEMANEE K
as compensation for loss of office. MAREE  HEAKEBAOME
& -
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 271 RRARAREREEARERR
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with in AR R RER A A B G M EARR R/
the financial statements of the Company to the extent of %3k & AR 5194,835,0008 T (Z T Z N\
HK$194,835,000 (2008: HK$278,939,000). £F 1 278,939,000/8 7T) °
Earnings per share 28 BREF

(@) The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
Group’s profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$376,625,000 (2008: HK$291,184,000) and weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year of
2,092,553,726 (2008: 2,102,223,712).

(o) Diluted earnings per share is calculated based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$376,625,000 (2008: HK$291,184,000), and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares of 2,092,944,865 (2008:
2,102,2283,712) which is the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average number of dilutive potential ordinary shares of 391,139
(2008: Nil) deemed to be issued at no consideration if all
outstanding share option granted under the Share Option
Scheme had been exercised.

@ FTESREAAEFN DREAEE
ZARNBBREREE AEMLEF
376,625,000 (= T T N\ F:
291,184,000 1) Kk F N E 81T & A
B 2 0 #E SF 15 $12,092,553,7261% (—
TENEF 2,102,223, 7120%) 51 & -

b)) HESBRESAEMNDIBEADARK
T H A Bk 2 3% /376,625,000 7T
—E T )\ 4 : 201,184,000/ JT) B T
38 AR b0 T 15 £12,092,944,8650%
(Z & T )\ F:2102,2237120%) 5
HoZLEBRMEFHHIFAEHE
TERBRMEFHEM EMITES
RAFMBERERETSTREZ
R MARITEBRE AR AEES
TRZEEEBEELTBRRMEFSE
391,130 (=TT NF : E)FTH -
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March 2009).

At a meeting held on 26 March 2010, the directors proposed a special dividend of
HK2.01 cents per ordinary share in addition to a final dividend of HK3.25 cents per
ordinary share. The proposed dividends are not reflected as a dividend payable in the
financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the

year ending 31 December 2010.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EREEERERAAN —TTNFFR

29 Dividends 29 RE
2009 2008
—BEAE —FENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Interim A
Interim dividend, paid, of HK3.70 cents EfFRERE &
(2008: HK4.56 cents) per ordinary share T @ AR3.7078 1L
(ZZZT)\F : 456810) 77,437 95,885
Special dividend, paid, of HKO.74 cent BRI E - Fi8
(2008: HK0.68 cent) per ordinary share @ AR0. 74781
(ZZZT)\F : 0.6851L) 15,487 14,299
Final (Note) 2 88 (Pf 1)
Proposed final dividend of HK3.25 cents R 2 B IR B T AR
(2008: HK2.37 cents) per ordinary share T M3.2575 11
ZZTTN\EF  2.378) 68,060 49,586
Proposed special dividend of HK2.01 cents BORE R B SRR
(2008: HK2.09 cents) per ordinary share TR MR2.0175 1L
ZTT)\EF : 2.09% 1) 42,092 43,728
203,076 203,498
Note: B & -
The amount of 2009 proposed final and special dividends is based on 2,094,148,000 :;ﬁgﬂiﬁm%%&%ﬂwﬁ,@zgé)ﬂi: TEF
shares in issue as at 26 March 2010 (2008: 2,092,238,000 shares in issue as at 27 = A= TR B TR (32,004,148,0008 (= FF )\ 5 -

RZTTAF=A =+t BB #T&%H2,092,238000/%)
BE -

RZB-F=ZA-_+TRAETNEHL EFEER
RER S BB BAR3.25E S - TR 4 B B B B AR
EA 2018 Al o BUR R B A R 7B 7 WK R 5 1 A
BE ERRBEE—ZT-—TF+-_A=+—HILFE
EREBAFIDIK °
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30 Cash generated from operations

30 KEmERE

(@)  Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from (a) KERMNELEMGHRESHYEERD
operations is as follows: T
2009 2008
—FEAE ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Operating profit 5 s A 355,162 328,880
Adjustments for: 3
— Depreciation of property, plant and — M- -BERZBEITE
equipment 80,135 70,598
— Amortisation of leasehold land and — BUAE A b Ko £ b {5 P RE B Y
land use rights 2,389 1,206
— Amortisation of intangible assets — B E 12,284 9,425
— Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, —EEYE - BHELRRENAR
plant and equipment and leasehold HEFE £ Ko+ Hb (F A
land and land use rights (see below) BE () (T) 287 (638)
— Net fair value (gains)/losses of —BRAFEINEREERRSP
financial assets at fair value through RENESMEELATFE
profit or loss (=) B8 (20,530) 66,780
— Net fair value losses of foreign —NEEBENZ
exchange forward contracts N FEEE - 926
— Amortisation of share option scheme — BT S 2,071 2,071
Changes in working capital: LEESHES:
— Inventories - =FE8 (57,390) (779)
— Trade and other receivables —BERESERK
H fth JE Y R IE (105,626) 37,924
— Change in financial assets at fair value ~ — I A FEFIBEERBZR XD
through profit or loss RIENEREESD 15,064 (61,067)
— Trade and other payables —ENESEAR
H fth J& 5 RK0R 9,008 25,389
Cash generated from operations KEFEES 292,854 490,715

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EZREEARRERAT —ETZNEFEER

139



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 35 R M T ()

30 Cash generated from operations (continued) 30 RERBRE(E)

() In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposal of property, b)) RRERERRERAN EDEWE W
plant and equipment and leasehold land and land use rights B R A R HEE 4t ]2 4 Hb 5
comprise: RS RIBRE

2009 2008
—EEAE —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FiBT

Net book amount of: AT EIEER®FE :
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) YE - BE KR (i 5E6) 820 7,371
Leasehold land and land use rights (Note 8) #t#8 + 3 Fz + 3 {5 FB # (Fff 538) - 3,249

(Loss)/gain on disposal of property, plant HEME BMENLREREHEAR
and equipment and leasehold land and HEAR £ b fo 4 b 8 AR
land use rights (Note 22) (E518) /W= (M sE22) (287) 638

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant &% % - ME R R U R
and equipment and leasehold land and oA+ b fo 4 Hb {5 A
land use rights Fri8 K18 533 11,258
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31

Commitments 31

@

Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had capital commitment
contracted but not provided for in respect of property, plant and
equipment amounting to HK$1,323,000 (2008: HK$3,802,000).

Operating lease commitments

The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses and
plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation claims
and renewal rights.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

A

BREE
R-ZEAE+-_F=1+—B &
SERBEEVE BERREBED
HMERFHBEBROEREKER
1,323,000 (= T T )\ F:
3,802,000/8 7T.) °

BERERE
AEBERBEIAMBELEHEE DGR
HAZEZEE HAZ HEAMN
LEBELR&E ZSHENEHY
mEERENESETR -

AEERBEIAMHELEHEERR
XMW HEESFIREELT

2009 2008
—EEAE —ZET)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Land and buildings T REF
— No later than 1 year — B —F 14,768 11,530
— Later than 1 year and no later -~ BB FEFBBAF
than 5 years 6,084 7,589
20,852 19,119
Plant and equipment = & 5%
— No later than 1 year — B —F 73 169
— Later than 1 year and no later than —BE—FETBBERAF
5 years 26 42
99 211
20,951 19,330
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S 35 R M T ()

32 Acquisition of a subsidiary and an associate 32.
On 30 October 2009, the Group acquired entire equity interest in

Zhejiang Huize Investment Company Limited (“Zhejiang Huize”) at a
consideration of approximately HK$68,115,000, which holds 29% of the
equity interest in Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited (“Zhejiang
Haoran”), and accepted the transfer of Zhejiang Haoran’s shareholders’
loans of approximately HK$230,000,000.

Zhejiang Huize and Zhejiang Haoran are engaged in investing holding
and property development respectively. The acquired business
contributed revenue of approximately HK$nil and loss for the year of
approximately HK$409,000 to the Group for the year ended 31
December 2009.

Details of net assets acquired and negative goodwill are as follows:

WE-BHBARIR —HEE QT
R-EZAE+A=1+H ~"EBWEN
TEEREAERARATHIEENZES
% # - R {8 568,115,000 JT * T =E 2
BAENTIEREZEAR AR (HIER]D
20% W WEXEBRNIEAONREE
X #7230,000,00078 T

AT BEZRNMIEAD IR ERETER R
MEZRER ZHECRENEBHE=
TENF+ZA=+—HLEFEALEH
BB BT & E & B 18 £9409,0007% T

BERBEEFELRABRENFABNT

HK$’000
FET

Purchase consideration R E
— Cash paid —BfR& 208,115
— Direct costs relating to the acquisition — EERRENEERA 210
Total purchase consideration BRERE 298,325
Fair value of net assets acquired EWBEEEFENATEE (391,011)
Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition WEELramE (92,686)

The negative goodwill was mainly resulted from the fair value of a land
held by Zhejiang Haoran on the date of acquisition. The negative
goodwill was recognised directly in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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32 Acquisition of a subsidiary and an associate (continued) 32. WE-EHEA ﬂ —BHE AR (F)
The assets and liabilities as of 30 October 2009 arising from the R-BZAE+A=+THEREKEMELD
acquisition are as follows: BERAE

Acquiree’s

carrying

Fair value amount

WA T

AFEE Y AR T B

HK$’000 HK$'000

FAT FET

Interest in an associate R — & B % N 7 B 2 384,234 257,112

Other receivables 6,760 6,760

Cash and cash equivalents B & fﬁ % £ @ HA 17 17

Fair value of net assets acquired BEREEEFENRTE 391,011

HK$'000

FAET

Purchase consideration settled in cash S EKRE 298,325
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 2 ,ﬁﬁ fﬁ e RFESEEIEE (17) 143

Cash outflow on the acquisition WHEEEMRE R 298,308

33

Significant related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely held.

The directors are of the view that the following companies are related

parties of the Group:

Name

z2%

3B EARHEALIRS

X & & Alongerview Investments Limited
(REBRZES M) FTiEd - EFF
BARRBTI%N A = 8 T #929%0% £
NS

EERRTIRRAAAKENAREAL

Relationship with the Group
BMAEEMREER

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited
(“Huasheng Accessories”)

MMERBHERAR ( [EHBH] )

The name of Huasheng Accessories referred to in the above represents
management’s best efforts at translating the Chinese name of this
company as no English name has been registered or available.

An associate

EE\ ERWMATESLANERE  MZF
XAEBHEREENBEET XM

+
+

N
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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33  Significant related party transactions (continued) 33 EXREHEALRZ(H)
(@ Transactions with related parties (@) BEBEALTETNRS

BEERR TXZRSTITRAER
EREBBRERET MREXS
MEEBNRBASEEGHEAL

In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and the
pricing of these transactions was determined based on mutual

negotiation and agreement between the Group and the related EREERREMET -
parties.
2009 2008
—EENE —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FAET
Interest income from Huasheng KEFERES 2R B WA
Accessories 215 286
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng ) %= &% & 1 ig & & &
Accessories 7,462 9,679
(b) Key management compensation (b) TEEEENRH
2009 2008
—EEBAE ZETENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FHET
Salaries and other short-term employee HFehEBEHEESRER
benefits 20,034 22,534
Post-employment benefits BIKEEF 87 93
Share-based payments A% 17 ¥ B 1,902 1,902
22,023 24,529
() Year-end balances with related parties () REBEAIZEELELH
Group Company
F5EE ¥ A
2009 2008 2009 2008
—ETAE ZEENF —EEAE ZETENF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FAET FTET FAT
Receivables from related e A R =
parties AT RIE
— associates — Bt N A) 2,840 3,989 - —
— subsidiaries =N - — 709,602 736,569
Payables to related parties  F& <} 5 78 3&
AT RIE
— associates — BN T 1,675 1,482 - —

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2009
EREEERERAAN —TTNFFR



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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33  Significant related party transactions (continued)

33 EARBEALRZ(H)

©

Year-end balances with related parties (continued)

All amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand, except for the amount due from an associate of
HK$2,840,000 (2008: HK$3,971,000) which bears interest at
6.8% (2008: 4.8%) per annum.

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair
values.

The amounts due from related parties were denominated in the
following currencies.

(©

HAREATZEEREAR (B

FERRFEOREER 28R
RMBREE RN —HEERQ
A) 2 X IE2,840,0008 T (ZEEN
% 3,971,000 7T) FR 4 - BZFRIAIR
FHE6BE(ZZTT/\F : 48E) 7

B o
N

ZERZEEEEEAFEMES -

JEMBEAN T RBEA TN E B EHE -

Group Company
FEE AT
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EERE —TT\F -BEAE —TINF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TFER FHET FER FHET
Denominated in: AT EHEEE -
HK$ BIT 2,840 3,971 709,602 699,966
RMB AR - 18 - -
us$ ETT - — - 36,603
2,840 3,989 709,602 736,569

The amounts due to related parties were denominated in the
following currencies.

BN EIEALRBUTIIEREFE -

Group Company
AEE AATF
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EEAE —ETNF —ETAE —ET)N\F
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHERT FET FET FHET
Denominated in: ATHEBEHE :
HKS AT 570 567 - —
RMB AR 1,105 915 - —
1,675 1,482 - —
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Schedule of Property for Development and/or Sale
o e KB B ) ek

As at 31 December 2009 R-ZEENFE+_A=+—8H

Property for development and/or sale

BRR/RHENE
Stage of Percentage
completion interest
(estimated attributable to
Description Use Approx. Area completion date) the Company
5E R B B
(AEER A AT FEL
it A& X#EE B ) HEESE
(1) Lot B-06-1, Qianjiang New City, Office/ Site area — 15,259 sqg. m. The property is 26.68%
Hangzhou, commercial/  Gross floor area — 122,072 sg. m.  currently vacant
Zhejiang Province, financial
China
Ll N H AR EFE — 15,250 75 K ZWMERRZE 26.68%
LA EEV4 MIZEEE — 122,072F K
BN T ol

8T #B-06-11 5%
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Five-year Financial Summary

T A B

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and minority interests

of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below.

AEEBENAYRFELERNREREE

BERVBERERMZINENT -

For the financial years ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HILMBEE

(Amounts expressed in HK$’000, unless specified)

(BRHHEHN » ZLUTETEFN)

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—ETHhE ZZETREFE ZZETLF ZTTENF ZBEAE
Turnover = -] 1,894,835 1,920,068 2,358,507 2,338,734 2,090,980
Cost of sales H & K AR (1,202,126)  (1,249,738)  (1,560,468)  (1,589,267)  (1,369,110)
Gross profit EF 692,709 670,330 793,039 744,467 721,870
Other gains/(losses), net H bWz (E548)
F1E 22,546 23,797 50,455 (8,608) 36,022
Selling, marketing and HE  EHER
distribution costs P2k 1D %N (102,667) (117,960) (1562,736) (180,390) (175,918)
Administrative expenses TR (160,089) (152,985) (189,482) (226,589) (226,812)
Operating profit 4 5% ) 452,499 423,182 501,276 328,880 355,162
Finance income, net BE WA FE 1,298 35,486 15,817 6,680 4,791
Share of profits/(losses) of 53 {5 Bt & A &)
associates m A, (E18) 9,023 6,823 11,776 (1,840) (1,615)
Negative goodwill arising on [ Uy B 2= 4 & g 2
the acquisition — — — — 92,686
Profit before income tax K BT 18 B4 BT % 462,820 465,491 528,869 333,720 451,024
Income tax expense Friefif (72,715) (54,690) (76,732) (43,021) (68,417)
Profit for the year FE 7 390,105 410,801 452,137 290,699 382,607
Minority interests DB B 25 (9,108) (2,262) (2,620) 485 (5,982)
Profit attributable to equity A A S IR#EREH A
holders of the Company FE (5355 7 380,997 408,539 449,517 291,184 376,625
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Five-year Financial Summary (continued)

T A B 5 G ()

As at 31 December
B+=ZA=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$’000, unless specified)

(BRSHEHN > ZLUTETET)

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
ZETERF ZZTERNF ZTTtLF ZTTNF ZEBFTAE
Non-current Assets ERBEE 370,400 652,094 807,806 1,110,658 1,546,889
Current Assets mENEE 1,485,578 1,569,656 1,665,269 1,579,312 1,405,132
Total Assets EERLE 1,855,978 2,221,750 2,473,075 2,689,970 2,952,021
Non-current Liabilities EnEalE 5,147 19,752 19,647 20,714 19,991
Current Liabilities mEEE 396,491 359,214 343,090 391,068 456,147
Total Liabilities BE®E 401,638 378,966 362,637 411,782 476,138
Total Equity o eE 1,454,340 1,842,784 2,110,438 2,278,188 2,475,883
Net Current Assets MBEEFE 1,089,087 1,210,442 1,322,179 1,188,244 948,985
Total Assets Less Current & 2= #8 (&
Liabilities mEAE 1,459,487 1,862,536 2,129,985 2,298,902 2,495,874
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